
 

 

 

                               Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting Agenda  
Tuesday, May 26th, 2015  

Executive Session Meeting - 4:30pm 

                                     Regular Board of Selectmen Meeting - 5:00pm 

Selectmen’s Chambers Town Hall 24 Town Hall Road, Truro 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION: “Move that the Board of Selectmen enter into Executive Session in accordance with   

       the provisions of Massachusetts General Law, Chapter 30A, Section 21(a) number 3, to discuss strategy     

       with respect to collective bargaining (all bargaining units), whereas discussion of these matters in open    

       session would have a detrimental effect on the bargaining of the Town (and the Chair so declares it) and to   

      reconvene in Open Session.”  

 
1. PUBLIC COMMENT  

A. Open the Regular Meeting 

B. Public Comment Period - The Commonwealth's Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members of the 

Board of an issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda 

 

2. PUBLIC HEARINGS NONE 

 

3.  BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS NONE 

    

4.  TABLED ITEMS NONE 

    

5.  BOARD OF SELECTMEN ACTION 

A. Vote on Election of Board of Selectmen Officers  

Presenter: Jay Coburn 

B. Review and Approve Board of Selectmen Liaison Assignments 

Presenter: Jay Coburn  

C. Parking on South Pamet Road 

Presenter: Jay Norton 

D. Discussion on the Parking at Pamet Harbor with Pamet Harbor Commission  

Present: Tim Silva, Chair Pamet Harbor Commission 

E. Aquaculture Development Area Grant Holders Annual Report 

Presenter:  Tony Jackett, Harbor Master/Shellfish Constable, and ADA License Holders  

F. Discussion on Vibrio Parahaemolyticus (Control Plan for Oysters)  

Presenter:  Tony Jackett, Harbor Master/Shellfish Constable 

G. Discussion of the Interim Fire Chief Consultant  

Presenter: Paul Wisotzky 

H. Discussion of FY16 Goals and Objectives 

Presenter: Paul Wisotzky, Vice-Chairman  

 

6.  CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review and Approve and Authorize the Chair to sign: 

1. Close out of Staging Permits: Corn Hill Beach (Bayberry Gardens) and Ballston Beach (Greg Morris) 

B. Review and Approve One Day Entertainment License-Summer Kickoff-Recreation Dept.- 6/13 3-6pm and 

Authorize the Chair to sign application  

C. Review and Approve 2015 Farmers’ Market Use of Pamet Park and Entertainment License: Mondays 6/8- 9/28, 

7-12:30pm and waiver of cost and Authorize the Chair to sign applications 

D. Review and Approve Change of Hours Liquor License–Salty Market LLC (Sunday’s 10AM) per MGL 138§15 

E. Review and Approve One Day Alcohol and Entertainment Licenses-Truro Historic Society- 6/5, 6/19, 7/6, 7/12, 

7/16, 7/27, 8/3, 8/8, 8/10, 8/26, 9/20, 9/27 from 6-10pm and ABCC Charity Wine License Application and 

Authorize the Chair to sign applications  

F. Review and Approve Ocean to the Bay Run/Walk- June 14, 2015 



 

 

G. Review and Approve Board of Selectmen meeting date of June 23, 2015  

H. Review and Approve Appointments to the Permanent Charter Review Committee and revised Charge 

I. Review and Approve the following licenses: Transient Vendor License–Perry’s Furniture  

J. Review and Approve Amended ABCC Form 43 for Payomet Inc. Non-Profit Corporation (dba Payomet 

Performing Arts Center) for Seasonal Wine and Beer Alcohol License Application  

K. Review and Approve Minutes of April 22, 2015 and May 6, 2015  

L. Review and Approve Engagement Letters for Town Auditor and Authorize the Chair to sign  

  

7.   SELECTMEN REPORTS AND LIAISON REPORTS 

8.   NEXT MEETING AGENDA: TUESDAY, June 9th, 2015  

9.   TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 

 



1 

 

                                                                   Agenda Item: 5A 

  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration  

 

REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Administrator on behalf of the Board of Selectmen 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: May 26, 2015 

 

ITEM: Election of Board of Selectman Officers 

 

EXPLANATION:  Action to elect a Chair, Vice Chair and Clerk of the Board. 

 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:   

Motion to approve _______________as Chair of the Board of Selectmen. 

Motion to approve _______________as Vice Chair of the Board of Selectmen. 

Motion to approve _______________as Clerk of the Board of Selectmen. 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  None  

 



1 

 

                                                             Agenda Item: 5B 

  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration  

 

REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Administrator on behalf of the Board of Selectmen 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: May 26, 2015 

 

ITEM: Approval of Board of Selectmen Liaisons 

 

EXPLANATION:  Review and approve Board of Selectman liaisons to other appointed and 

elected committees. 

 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the attached list of liaison assignments. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Proposed liaison assignments. 

 



BOARD MEETING TIME CHAIR PHONE EMAIL LIASON

Cemetery Commission

3rd Tuesday at 10AM at 

Town Hall Robert Masson 508/487-1636 remasson@comcast.net Burgess

Commission on Disability

1st Friday at 3PM at 

Town Hall Susan Howe 508/487-1413 truromom@aol.com Burgess

Cultural Council As needed Kenneth Hawkey 508/487-0018 kejoh@aol.com  Burgess

Historical Commission As needed at Town Hall Chuck Steinman 508/487-0122 c.e.steinman@comcast.net Weinstein

Historical Review Board As needed

Matthew J. 

Kiefer 617/524-7782 mkiefer@goulstonstorrs.com Weinstein

Recycling Committee

1st Monday at 2PM at 

Town Hall

Norman "Tippy" 

Scherer 508/487-9143 n/a Burgess

School Committee

Tuesday or Thursday at 

5PM at Truro Central 

School

Theresa L. 

Humes 508/487-7250 terri.humes@siriuscom.com Burgess

Appeals, Zoning Board of

3rd or 4th Monday at 

7PM at Town Hall Bertram Perkel 508/487-8835 bperkel29@comcast.net Coburn

Assessors, Board of As needed at Town Hall R. Bruce Boleyn 508/349-6939 rbbscb.boleyn@gmail.com Coburn

Energy Committee

Fridays once a month at 

Town Hall Brian Boyle 508/349-7955 beboyle@aol.com Coburn

Finance Committee As needed at Town Hall Robert Panessiti 508/487-6836 robert.panessiti@ubs.com Wisotzky

Police Department To Be Determined Kyle Takakjian 508/487-8730 takakjian@truropolice.org Coburn

Bike and Walkways Committee Public Safety Facility Cathy Haynes 508/789-5836 cchaynesartist@gmail.com Weinstein

Cable and Internet Advisory 

Committee As needed at Town Hall

William "Billy" 

Goedicke 617/510-7244 goedsole@gmail.com Weinstein

Health, Board of

1st and 3rd Tuesdays at 

4:30PM at Town Hall Tracey Rose 508/349-9527 traceyarose@comcast.net Weinstein

Library Trustees

3rd Wednesday at 

9:30AM at Truro Public 

Library Barbara Wood bbwood1@comcast.net Weinstein

Agenda Item: 5B1

mailto:remasson@comcast.net
mailto:truromom@aol.com
mailto:kejoh@aol.com
mailto:c.e.steinman@comcast.net
mailto:mkiefer@goulstonstorrs.com
mailto:bperkel29@comcast.net
mailto:rbbscb.boleyn@gmail.com
mailto:beboyle@aol.com
mailto:Panessiti%20Robert%20%3Crobert.panessiti@ubs.com%3E
mailto:takakjian@truropolice.org
mailto:cchaynesartist@gmail.com
mailto:goedsole@gmail.com
mailto:traceyarose@comcast.net
mailto:bbwood1@comcast.net


Pamet Harbor Commission

2nd Thursday at 7PM at 

Public Safety Facility Timothy L. Silva 508/487-0860 riverfoxjigs@comcast.net Worthington

Town Building Committee Not meeting  

Water Resources Oversight 

Committee Wednesday at Town Hall Kevin Kuechler 508/487-6045 kkuechler@comcast.net Burgess

Agricultural Commission As needed at Town Hall David DeWitt 617/959-4923 truroagfair@gmail.com Coburn

Community Preservation 

Committee As needed at Town Hall

Deborah 

McCutcheon 508/487-2984 dlmcc@ix.netcom.com Wisotzky

Council on Aging Board

2nd Tuesday at 9AM at 

Council on Aging Bonnie Sollog 508/487-9890 bonsol13@comcast.net Wisotzky

Fire & Rescue Department Brian Davis chief@trurofirerescue.org

Wisotzky/Worth

ington

Housing Authority As needed Carl J. Brotman 508/349-2601 carlbrotman@comcast.net Wisotzky

Open Space Committee 2nd Monday at Town Hall Nick Norman 508/349-2600 nick@3harborsrealty.com Coburn

Planning Board

Alternating Tuesdays at 

6PM  at Town Hall Leo Childs 508/487-2043 skip_childs@nps.gov Coburn

Recreation Commission

As needed at Community 

Center Jane Peterson Wisotzky

Beach Commission

Wednesdays as needed at 

Truro Public Library Eliza Harned 508/487-9397 harnede@truro-ma.org Worthington

Conservation Commission

1st Monday at 7PM at 

Town Hall

Deborah 

McCutcheon 508/487-2984 dlmcc@ix.netcom.com Worthington

Economic Development 

Committee

Not Meeting-No response 

from Comm. Kristen Roberts

508/487-6200 

x 2

kristen@trurovineyardsofcapeco

d.com Worthington

Human Services As needed Susan Travers 508/487-2462 coadirector@truro-ma.gov Burgess

Shellfish Advisory Committee As needed at Town Hall Scott Lindell 508/540-9804 slindell@mbl.edu Worthington

Taxation Aid Committee As needed at Town Hall R. Bruce Boleyn 508/349-6939 rbbscb.boleyn@gmail.com Worthington

mailto:riverfoxjigs@comcast.net
mailto:kkuechler@comcast.net
mailto:truroagfair@gmail.com
mailto:dlmcc@ix.netcom.com
mailto:bonsol13@comcast.net
mailto:carlbrotman@comcast.net
mailto:nick@3harborsrealty.com
mailto:skip_childs@nps.gov
mailto:harnede@truro-ma.org
mailto:dlmcc@ix.netcom.com
mailto:kristen@trurovineyardsofcapecod.com
mailto:kristen@trurovineyardsofcapecod.com
mailto:coadirector@truro-ma.gov
mailto:slindell@mbl.edu
mailto:rbbscb.boleyn@gmail.com


Truro Concert Committee

As needed at Truro Public 

Library Patricia Wheeler 508/487-4408 quailridge22@comcast.net Worthington

Charter Review Committee as needed Phil Smith 508/487-8280

trurobeachhouse37@comcast.ne

t Weinstein

mailto:quailridge22@comcast.net
mailto:trurobeachhouse37@comcast.net
mailto:trurobeachhouse37@comcast.net


1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Public Works  

 

REQUESTOR:  Jay Norton, Director  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: May 26,, 2015 

 

ITEM: Additional Parking along South Pamet Road for Ballston Beach   

 

EXPLANATION:  As previously discussed at the April 7, 2015 BOS meeting, due to the erosional 
and overwash events that occurred during the winter at Ballston beach, numerous parking 
spaces have been compromised.  To accommodate additional parking spaces, we are 
proposing a total of 9 parallel parking spaces along the southern edge of South Pamet Road 
within the Town Right of Way between Long Dune Lane and Aunt Sal’s Lane.  Letters and an 
aerial schematic were sent to the abutters adjacent to the proposed parallel parking spaces, 
and they were informed that this would be up for discussion on May 26, 2015.   
  

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): DPW Operating Budget  

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  There would be fewer parking spaces at Ballston Beach.   

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO  Authorize the addition of nine parking spaces, location as 

proposed by Town staff, on South Pamet Road for parking by permit for Ballston Beach.   

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Map of Proposed Parking Spaces   

 

Agenda Item:  5C 



Agenda Item:5C1



1 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item 

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION:  Pamet Harbor Commission 

REQUESTOR:  Chair, Tim Silva & Citizen, Elena Rice 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  May 26, 2015 

ITEM: Discussion of parking at Pamet Harbor 

EXPLANATION:  1) Postpone enforcement of new single-space parking regulations as outlined in Town Memo

dated 9/3/14 and section 5 of LMA until adequate data is available to better assess the demands on the Pamet Harbor 

parking lot.  Such data should become available at the earliest after the 2015 boating season. (See action item #2) 

2) During the 2015 and subsequent boating seasons as needed, collect information on the usage of the Pamet Harbor

parking lot.  Specifically documenting date and time that the single-space parking fills, how long it remained full, 

weather and marine conditions for these dates.  Also note number of users that are turned away when the single spaces 

are full and if possible, determine their usage intent whether that be a mooring holder looking to use their boat, a 

kayaker looking to launch, a group boarding a boat that is at the dock that did not come from a mooring, a sightseer 

looking to walk the shore, etc. 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  n/a 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Parking Pass program at Harbor will continue 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Move to approve/deny enforcement of new single space parking 

regulations. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Packet for agenda item request

2. Attachments index

3. Document A-Land Management Agreement

4. Board of Selectmen Minutes 8/12/2014

5. Letter from Tony Jackett

6. Letter from Robert Lawton

Agenda Item:  5D



PACKET for Agenda Item Request

TOPIC: Single-space parking management at Pamet Harbor

BACKGROUND
Traditionally the single-space parking area at Pamet Harbor has been managed as a first come 
first serve system for all. The Harbormaster and his staff have historically done an excellent job 
equitably and efficiently managing the parking at Pamet Harbor for single-space and trailers, to 
maximize its use during the high demand months of July and August. As of July 2014, there 
were no documented complaints about the single-space parking area at Pamet Harbor 
confirmed by Assistant Town Administrator Charleen GreenHalgh.

However, this system that has been working very well and drawing little to no negative feedback 
is now planned to be changed dramatically for the 2015 boating season. On 8/12/14, the Board 
of Selectman voted unanimously to approve the Land Management Agreement for Pamet 
Harbor (see Document A). At this Selectman’s meeting, the chair of the Pamet Harbor
Commission, Tim Silva, requested preservation of the traditional uses of Pamet Harbor including 
managing of parking to remain under the purview of the Harbormaster and staff. Other Truro 
residents and taxpayers made similar requests as outlined in the minutes for this meeting (see 
Document B). Additionally, Selectman Bob Weinstein had assured the Pamet Harbor 
Commission as outlined in the Pamet Harbor Commission meeting minutes from 8/5/14 (see 
Document C) that “traditional uses would not be affected.” 

However, following up the unanimous vote on 8/12/14 to approve the Land Management 
Agreement and related claims to preserve traditional usage, a Town Memo was posted on 
9/3/14 (see Document D) indicating that single-space parking was now for those launching/
retrieving watercraft and mooring permit holders only. This is a significant change in the 
traditional usage of the single-space parking at Pamet Harbor and we believe it is going to 
cause considerable problems during the 2015 boating season. 

We are urging the Board of Selectman to consider postponing the enforcement of these new 
parking regulations until adequate data is collected to determine if and when the single-space 
parking fills and how alternatives can be put in place during these peak dates which is estimated 
to be 7-10 days at most during the boating season. 

There are several reasons as to why we are requesting this agenda item including:

1) If it isn’t broke, don’t fix it
The status quo at Pamet Harbor in effect over the past several years has drawn few to no 
complaints about the single-space parking. The new regulations drew negative feedback at the 
8/12/14 Selectman’s meeting and the 7/1/14 Pamet Harbor parking lot meeting. We also have 
spoken with local residents, taxpayers, small business owners and annual Truro visitors that will 
be impacted by these new regulations, who are asking where they may sign a petition or file a 
complaint about these changes. The volume of complaint management is looking to be 
potentially high and it is going to be difficult to explain why an individual can’t park, where they 
have always parked, when there are open spaces available.

2) Lack of alternate parking solution

Agenda Item: 5D1



There is currently no viable alternate parking solution in place to address where to park the 
vehicles of the users of Pamet Harbor that have historically been allowed to park in the single 
spaces including: recreational boating passengers and crew; commercial fishing passengers 
and crew; charter fishing passengers and crew; sightseers.

The Mill Pond Rd alternate parking still needs Conservation Commission review and is possibly 
drawing negative feedback from residents on that road. Therefore it likely will not be mitigated 
by the boating season.

The Pamet Harbor Yacht Club has made it clear that they do not want to offer daily paid parking 
and they have thus far not responded to requests from local charter businesses to purchase 
seasonal parking spaces, which would only solve the issue for a very small amount of users.

The proposal to have all those participating in a boating outing to travel in the vehicle that is 
launching the boat is very often not possible. Most boats are pulled by trucks that have space 
for 2-4 passengers at maximum, therefore encouraging users to cram additional passengers 
above the capacity of their vehicle is unsafe and should not be recommended by the town as 
put forth by Selectman Burgess in the minutes of the 8/12/14 Selectman’s meeting.

The Corn Hill parking lot as an alternate parking space is inadequate because it requires 
passengers to then walk or bicycle to Pamet Harbor which could take 15-60 minutes depending 
on the speed of the individual and thus tie up a boat on the float for a long time while waiting for 
this passenger. Or if those parking at Corn Hill are to be picked up on the beach introduces a 
spike in boat traffic to the Corn Hill shoreline that the Truro Beach Commission is likely not 
prepared to manage to maintain the safety of swimmers.

The idea of making a shuttle stop from local parking lots to Pamet Harbor needs more detailed 
planning as the shuttle schedule would need to be strictly adhered to such that passengers did 
not miss the tide, if the shuttle was off schedule or to not causes boats awaiting passengers to 
be tied up to the float for long periods of time. Also since we do not have data to show when the 
peak days of usage typically are at Pamet Harbor, then a schedule cannot be efficiently 
proposed without such data. 

3) Float time limit and ramp traffic bottlenecks
Since there are no viable alternate parking solutions in place as outline above, the passengers 
of a boat will have to find their own alternate parking, whether spontaneous or planned. The 
boat that is awaiting the arrival of these passengers by foot or bicycle or other means is 
absolutely going to be on the float longer. The more boats on the float waiting for passengers, 
means the less boats that can be launched/retrieved. This bottleneck that will wastefully 
consume Harbor resources and potentially require more Harbor staff, would be introduced by 
the new parking regulations.

4) Already making exceptions
The municipality is already making exceptions to section 5 of the Land Management Agreement 
under the umbrella of “preserving traditional usages” by allowing the dinghy dock, float storage 
in the parking area, and commercial lobstermen storing their traps on the float, all of which go 
against section 5, 320 CMR 2.03 (15). Therefore requesting an exception from the single-space 
parking regulations of section 5, should be treated equally when preserving traditional usage.



5) Excessive bike/pedestrian traffic
Depot Road is already a narrow road for boat and trailer traffic and to add more bike and 
pedestrian traffic to this road should be avoided if possible. This increase in bike/pedestrian 
traffic would be introduced by the new parking regulations.

6) Town resources
When the new parking regulations are enforced, the Harbormaster and/or a Truro Police officer 
will need to issue tickets and/or arrange for towing. This is a new and potential additional draw 
of the town police force that is of low value to all residents and visitors of the town of Truro. We 
do not want our police officers responding to Pamet Harbor parking lot ticket issues instead of 
motor vehicle accidents or other public safety events, which is where there time is much better 
employed.
Also as outlined in the final paragraph of the Town Memo dated 9/3/14, since the Harbormaster 
would now have to decide if the parking lot is going to be under pressure and then review the 
intent of every vehicle in the single-space parking, there likely will need to be additional harbor 
staff to accomplish this and also mitigate the confusion and potential disputes from users who 
were allowed to park one day, yet were then ticketed the next. This extra parking management 
staffing for the upcoming boating season increasing the facilities operating budget, that is 
already subsidized by the taxpayers of the town of Truro, several of whom would be prohibited 
from parking at the facility themselves.

SUMMARY
Postponing the enforcement of the new parking regulations until adequate data is collected to 
review if there truly is a single-space parking access issue and if so, when do these access 
issues arise, such that regulations can be crafted to address real problems and provide real 
alternate solutions to avoid many of the items listed above. 

The Board of Selectmen needs to seriously consider these requested actions to avoid the first 
potentially very negative boating season at Pamet Harbor in 2015.



ATTACHMENTS INDEX

Document A  - Land Management Agreement

Document B - Minutes from the 8/12/14 Selectman’s meeting

Document C - Minutes from the 8/5/14 Pamet Harbor Commission meeting

Document D - Town Memo dated 9/3/14 from Mr. Bob Lawton

Agenda Item: 5D2



Agenda Item: 5D3











Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting 
August 12, 2014   Page 1 of 7 

Truro Board of Selectmen 
Meeting Minutes – August 12, 2014 

Truro Town Hall, 4:00 p.m.  

Members Present: Jay Coburn-Chair, Paul Wisotzky-Vice Chair, Jan Worthington-Clerk, Robert 
Weinstein, and Maureen Burgess
Others Present: Co-Acting Town Administrator Robert Lawton 

Chair Jay Coburn called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. 

At 4:00pm Coburn moved that the Board of Selectmen enter into Executive Session in 
accordance with the provisions of Massachusetts General Law, Chapter 30A, 21(a) number (3) to 
discuss strategy relative to collective bargaining, and strategy relative to litigation, whereas 
discussion of these matters in open session would have a detrimental effect on the 
bargaining/litigating position of the Town and to reconvene in regular session. Coburn so 
declared that it would have a detrimental effect on the town.Worthington seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: Robert Weinstein, aye; Maureen Burgess, aye; Jay Coburn, aye; Paul Wisotzky, 
aye; Jan Worthington, aye. So voted unanimously 5-0.   

At 5:05 p.m. the Board of Selectmen reconvened in Open Session. 

Public Comment Period 
Christopher Lucy presented two questions. He questioned whether it was lawful to use Community 
Preservation funds for the Friends of the Truro Recreation bid for a consultant  since Town Counsel 
opinion on the ATM Article was not favorable to this being for the purposes of recreation. Mr. Lawton 
spoke to the use of CPC funds being used for certain recreational purposes.  
His second question was related to the Kline residence on Stephens Way. The second request before the 
Board of Selectmen, was regarding the Kline property. He questioned the amount being spent on the 
courts and the amount of money being lost in revenue for the property owner’s tax abatement. He 
finished by commenting that this lawsuit needed to end.   

Update on implementation of Fire Department Alternative Work Period and Overtime  
Wisotzky explained that an alternate work period had been approved which consisted of an overtime 
work period after 28 days. This will be fully implemented to control overtime expenses.   

Update on Wage and Classification Study 
Mr. Lawton referred to the time line from Human Resources Services Inc. and his memo1 to the Board 
of Selectmen. He stated concern that the contract calls for a completion of the Wage and Classification 
study to have been finished by HRS Inc. in the month April 2014. He explained that most of the job 
descriptions have been reviewed and returned to HRS Inc. Mr. Lawton stated that the final report will 
be available in mid-September. Coburn expressed great concern that the consultants were not meeting 
their deliverable. He felt that it was important to express to the consultants their frustration and the lack 
of a good reference that would come from the Truro Board of Selectmen. It was noted that the full 
report from the consultants was delaying other items that needed to be accomplished. Wisotzky added 
that he too was concerned with the many revisions made to the job descriptions that took time from the 
staff to do and is ultimately the work of the consultants. Weinstein asked if anything could be done to 
expedite this process. Mr. Lawton added that he would like a second review of the job descriptions then 

         Agenda Item: 5D4



Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting 
August 12, 2014   Page 2 of 7 

 

the consultants will provide the wage analysis. Coburn suggested no further payment without the Board 
of Selectmen approval.  
Burgess moved that no further payments be made to Human Resource Services Inc. Weinstein 
seconded the motion. So voted unanimously 5-0.  
 
Review and Approve Land Management Agreement for Pamet Harbor Parking Lot, Boat Ramp, 
Boarding Pier, Gangway and Floats with Pamet Harbor Commissionand signage 
Tim Silva, Chair of the Pamet Harbor Commission came before the Board of Selectmen . He spoke of 
the vote of support that the Commission gave for the Land Management Agreement2. He mentioned 
issues that might arise when the parking lot is busy and suggested that the enforcement of the parking 
rules goes to the Harbor Master. Mr. Silva noted the option of a Special Permit for certain events 
additionally allowed for the parking lot. He mentioned accessing one side of Mill Pond Road as an 
alternative for people to park which he thought was a good alternative.  Burgess suggested that the 
Charter fisherman implement having customers park at their residences. Worthington added that when 
it is busy the rules can be applied per the judgement of the Harbor Master. Mr. Lawton explained how 
the tickets would be issued in order to access parking. Weinstein spoke to the reason that the agreement 
was broad , since  the Department of Fish and Game manages 163 facilites. There was a brief 
discussion on the history of the facility with respect to the State and what has been allowed over the 
years and the issuing of Special permits for certain events that use the parking lot. It was noted that 
Special permitting will be referenced in the signage that the State is providing and that the facility is for 
boating purposes.  
 
Mr. Lucy asked about 320 CMR 2.00 regulations with respect to required postings and publication 
when approving the Land Management Agreement. Mr. Lawton responded that those requirements 
pertain to any changes made to the agreement. He also explained that the agreement allows for mooring 
holders to use the facility. It was discussed that the Harbor Master would be in charge of the regulations 
of the harbor parking lot.   
 
Moniz Rose came before the Board of Selectmen with the question of whether those with boats, kyaks, 
mooring holders were going to be treated differently.  He stated that he had been at the meeting at the 
habor which included a discussion with Jack Sheppard, Director of Fishing and Boating Access, adding 
he felt that use of the parking lot should be left as it is for many reasons including the Harbor Master 
being in a difficult spot.  
 
Elena Rice spoke of owning a Charter business and questioned whether use of the parking lot was 
going to be different tomorrow. She said she also uses the parking lot for family fishing trips in addition 
to chartering and asked if she will still be able to use the parking lot for these activities.  
 
Tony Jackett, Habor Master, explained that the end of the busy season was approaching and things had 
worked out for the summer. He explained how parking has been working throughout the summer. He 
said that they work to accomodate use of the parking lot. He added that he would adhere to the 
direction of the Town Administrator.  
 
Wisotzky encouraged Mr. Jackett to come before the Board of Selectmen if there are any issues.  
 
Weinstein moved on this day August 12, 2014 the Town of Truro enter into a Land Management 
Agreement pursuant to the Authority of  General Law 21A  Section 2 (8) Section 11B by and 
between the Department of Fish and Game and the Town of Truro acting by and through its 



Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting 
August 12, 2014   Page 3 of 7 

 

Board of Selectmen. Burgess seconded the motion. So voted unanimously 5-0.   
 
Appointment of Shellfish Constable and Deputy Shellfish Wardens per MGL CH 130 §98 
Coburn eluded to a conflict of interest issue with Mr. Wisbauer’s appointment as a Deputy Shellfish 
Warden and as a grant holder. Weinstein explained that based on the Statute the Shellfish Constable is 
appointed by the Board of Selectmen3.  Weinstein cited MGL Chapter 130 §98 that authorizes the 
Board of Selectmen to make the appointments. Tony Jackett will be appointed as Shellfish Constable 
and the Deputies for a three year term. Both Mr. Wisbauer and Mr. Bloom assist Mr. Jackett and would 
need to get the requisite training. Mr. Jackett gave accounts of situations in which his assistants have 
enforced the regulations. It was reiterated that there was a conflict with Mr. Wisbauer being appointed 
as a grant holder which would delay his appointment until there is proper disclosure filings. Wisotzky 
thanked Mr. Jackett for all his hard work on the Shellfish beds. He added that they need to make sure 
that people successfully complete the training. Both Steve Wisbauer and John Bloom need to complete 
the training within three years per MGL Chpt. 130 §98.Weinstein made a motion pursuant to MGL 
Chapter 130 §98 under the authority of the Board of Selectmen to appoint Tony Jackett as 
Shellfish Constable and John Bloom as Deputy Shellfish Warden. Burgess seconded the motion. 
So voted unanimously 5-0.  
 
Coburn asked to take out of order the appointment of John Dundas to the Zoning Board of Appeals. 
 
Review and Approve John Dundas as Alternate on the Zoning Board of Appeals 
Dundas was before the Board of Selectmen to be appointed an Alternate on the Zoning Board of 
Appeals4. He spoke to his interest in serving on this Board. He was thanked for his willingness to serve.  
Wisotzky moved to approve the appointment of John Dundas as an Alternate on the Zoning 
Board of Appeals. Worthington seconded the motion. So voted unanimously 5-0.  
 
Review and Approve Applications to Serve on Charter Review Committee-Gary Palmer and 
John Snow 
Coburn commented that there was one vacancy on the Committee with both John Snow and Gary 
Palmer applying to serve on the Committee5. Worthington moved to appoint Gary Palmer on the 
Charter Review Committee. Weinstein seconded the motion. So voted unanimously 5-0.   
 
Report on the Town Administrator Search Process and scheduling candidate interview dates 
Worthington, explained as Liaison, to the Town Administrator Search Committee that the Committee 
will have 3-5 candidate’s names to present on August 26th. She noted that the Board of Selectmen need 
to consider their next steps once the names are presented. It was suggested that beyond the interview 
process, the candidates meet with staff and have them see different parts of Truro. Coburn suggested 
during a one- two day process, they meet with the 3-5 candidates prior to the interviews. He proposed 
the days of September 15th and 16th. There was a brief discussion as to how much time to spend 
interviewing each candidate. It was agreed that all of the Department heads should meet with the 
finalists then hold the interview process in public session. Worthington suggested that the Board of 
Selectmen think ahead as to what questions they want to ask the candidates. Mr. Lawton responded that 
he would prepare some questions and each Selectmen can pick two questions to ask of the finalists. He 
also suggested a tour of Truro with the candidates. Burgess suggested a problem solving scenerio for 
the finalists to respond to as a part of their interview. Wisotzky commented on the Open Meeting Law 
requirements when they do take the candidates around town and meet with staff. It was suggested to try 
to have questions formalized for the meeting on the 26th. There was a discussion as to a proposed date 
of September 16th for the interviews.  



    Agenda Item: 5D5 



Agenda Item: 5D6



1 

 

                                                                           Agenda Item: 5E 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                      Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Shellfish Department 

 

REQUESTOR:   Tony Jackett, Shellfish Constable 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  May 26, 2015 

 

ITEM: Aquaculture Development Area; harvesters to discuss growth and survival of shellfish in 

the ADA and plans for the next two years. 

 

 

EXPLANATION:  Aquaculture Development Area; harvesters to discuss growth and survival of 

shellfish in the ADA and plans for the next two years. 

 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): none  

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  N/A 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  no action requested 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   None 

 



1 

 

                                                                           Agenda Item: 5F 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                      Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Shellfish Department 

 

REQUESTOR:   Tony Jackett, Shellfish Constable 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  May 26, 2015 

 

ITEM: Discussion of the Vibrio Control Plan for harvesters of oysters for 2015 

 

 

EXPLANATION: Shellfish Constable to discuss the Vibrio Control Plan for harvesters of oysters 

for 2015 

 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): none  

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  N/A 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  no action requested 

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1) Division of Marine Fisheries Vibrio Control Plan for Oysters 

 

 



Agenda Item: 5F1 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

Division of Marine Fisheries 
251 Causeway Street, Suite 400 

Boston, Massachusetts  02114
(617)626-1520 

fax (617)626-1509 

April 8, 2015  

MarineFisheries Advisory 

Public Meetings Scheduled:  

Vibrio parahaemolyticus Control Plan for Oysters 

Three public meetings have been scheduled to announce the 2015 Massachusetts Vibrio 

parahaemolyticus (Vp) Control Plan for Oysters.  Highlights of the 2015 plan include the option for 

harvesters to record the time of icing for individual harvester lots with a single harvester icing tag, 

clarification on re-submergence requirements for harvesters and new tagging options for re-submerged 

oysters, and changes to icing requirements for transport and storage by original dealers.  Each of the public 

meetings will feature a presentation by Dr. Angelo DePaolo, Lead Seafood Microbiologist, U.S. Food and 

Drug Administration (FDA), Gulf Coast Seafood Laboratory, Dauphin Island, AL.  Dr. DePaolo’s 

presentation will include an overview of the Vibrio management in other states, a demonstration of the 

effectiveness of ice slurries to rapidly cool oysters, and a discussion of best oyster handling practices.  All 

commercial harvest of oysters in Massachusetts must comply with Vp controls during the period May 21 

through October 18, 2015.  

The plan is intended to control the post-harvest growth of Vp bacteria in oysters during warm weather to 

prevent Vp related illnesses. The plan was developed by the Massachusetts Department of Fish and Game, 

Division of Marine Fisheries and the Department of Public Health, Bureau of Environmental Health, Food 

Protection Program in order to comply with the requirements of the National Shellfish Sanitation Program. 

Public Meeting Schedule 

Wednesday, April 22, 2015 at the Truro Community Center, 7 Standish Way, 

Truro, MA 02666, 11:30 AM – 1:30 PM. 

Thursday, April 23, 2015 at the Barnstable Town Hall, Town Council Meeting Room 

367 Main St, Hyannis, MA 02601, 12:30 AM – 2:30 PM. 

Thursday, April 23, 2015 at the Kingston Town Hall, Room 200 

26 Evergreen St, Kingston, MA 02364, 6:00 PM – 8:00 PM. 

Note: we realize these meetings may conflict with tides optimal for oyster harvesting. 

We apologize for any inconvenience. 

For further information regarding these meetings please contact  

Chris Schillaci (508-990-2860 ext. 135; christopher.schillaci@state.ma.us) 

Paul J. Diodati 
Director  Charles D. Baker 

Governor 

Karyn E. Polito 

Lieutenant Governor 

Matthew A. Beaton 

Secretary 

George N. Peterson, Jr. 

Commissioner 

Mary-Lee King 

Deputy Commissioner 



1 

 

                                                           Agenda Item: 5G 

  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Administrator  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: May 26, 2015 

 

ITEM: Discussion of Search and Selection Process for Interim Fire Chief 

 

EXPLANATION:  At your April 22nd meeting, it was agreed that Vice-Chairman Wisotzky and Clerk Worthington 

would work with the Town Administrator to review the proposals received from the consulting firms for the 

Interim Fire Chief search.  Three firms responded to the RFP, Resources Management Associates of Illinois, 

Emergency Services Consulting International of Oregon and Municipal Resources of New Hampshire. All three 

firms responded with a process that would take between 90 and 120 days to complete.  Additionally, the 

process was extensive and more appropriately utilized for the hiring of a permanent Chief.  The working 

committee is recommending that all proposals be rejected and that the Town Administrator be authorized to 

seek quotes for a modified process more consistent with the hiring of an interim position. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Town Administrator’s Budget 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  If one of the firms is hired, the process may not be completed by the mandatory 

retirement date of the current Chief. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to reject all respondents to the Interim Fire Chief Search Consultant RFP and to 

authorize the Town Administrator to seek quotes and hire a firm to complete a modified search process. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

1. None 

 



1 

 

                                                                  Agenda Item: 5H 

  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Administrator on behalf of Vice Chair Wisotzky 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  May 26, 2015 

 

ITEM: Discussion of Goals and Objectives 

 

EXPLANATION:  To discuss/brainstorm ideas for 2016 objectives. 

 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  None Required 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

1. 2015 Goals and Ojectives 

 



1 

 

                                                                  Agenda Item: 5H 

  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Administrator on behalf of Vice Chair Wisotzky 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  May 26, 2015 

 

ITEM: Discussion of Goals and Objectives 

 

EXPLANATION:  To discuss/brainstorm ideas for 2016 objectives. 

 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  None Required 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

1. 2015 Goals and Ojectives 

 



 

Agenda Item: 6A 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

Board of Selectmen Agenda Item 
 

DEPARTMENT: Office of the Board of Selectmen 

 
REQUESTOR: Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: Board of Selectmen meeting date May 26th , 2015 

 
ITEM: Review and Approve closing of the staging permits provided by Greg Morris and 

Bayberry Gardens and release of liability to the Town of Truro. 

 

EXPLANATION: Board of Selectmen Policy #48 requires Staging permits when Town beaches 

are accessed with construction equipment by contractors. The use of Ballston Beach and Corn 

Hill Beach work was approved on April 7th. The both projects were verified completed by DPW 

Director, Beach Director and Conservation Agent. Once work is completed the Town needs to 

authorize the release of liability in order to close the permits. 

 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The applications will remain open until such time that it is closed 

through the process indicated. 

 
SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO approve the release of the liability to Greg Morris and 

Bayberry Gardens for doing work at Ballston and Corn Hill Beaches in order to close the 

permits. 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1.  Staging Permit Applications 
 
 
 
 
 

1 



Agenda Item: 6A1 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 



 



 



Agenda Item: 6A1 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
Personal Information Redacted 



 



 



1 

 

                                                                        Agenda Item: 6B 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Recreation and Beach 

 

REQUESTOR:  Damion Clements, Assistant Recreation and Beach Director 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  May 26, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Application for an Entertainment License 

 

EXPLANATION:  Truro Recreation & Beach Department is holding a summer kick-off 

community gathering on Saturday, June 13, 2015 from 3:00pm-6:00pm.  There will be live 

entertainment with an amplified system. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   N/A 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the entertainment license for the Truro Recreation 

& Beach Department for Saturday, June 13, 2015 from 3:00pm-3:00pm. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application for an Entertainment License 

 



6B

nscoullar
Typewritten Text

nscoullar
Typewritten Text
Agenda Item:





 

Agenda Item: 6C 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

Board of Selectmen Agenda 
Item-AMENDED 

 

DEPARTMENT: Licensing Department 

REQUESTOR: Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: May 26, 2015 

ITEM: Use of Pamet Park and Entertainment License for Sustainable CAPE’s Farmers Market and request of 

waiver of cost. 

 
EXPLANATION: Sustainable CAPE has applied for a use of Town-Owned Property (Pamet Park/Veterans 

Memorial Park) and an Entertainment License for Mondays from June 8-Sept 28, 7am-12:30pm, and is asking 

for a waiver of fees associated with these permits; total of 17 Mondays at $12.50 (Entertainment License Non- 

Profit rate) and $25.00 (Use of Town Property Non-profit rate). 

 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Farmers Market will not be held at Pamet Park/Veterans Memorial Park 

 
SUGGESTED ACTION: 

MOTION TO authorize the use of Town Owned Property and an Entertainment (One Day) License by 

Sustainable Cape for Mondays from June 8-Sept 28, 7am-12:30pm at Pamet Park/Veterans Memorial Park at 

the non- profit rate of $25.00 per use. 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application for permit to use Town-Owned Property 

2. Application for an Entertainment License 

3. Letter from Francie Randolph 
 
 
 
 
 

 

1 



 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item: 6C1 

Personal Information Redacted 



 



Agenda Item: 6C2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 Personal Information Redacted 



 



Thank you!8  T r u r o  C e n t e r  R o a d ,  P O  B o x  1 0 0 4 ,  T r u r o ,  M a s s a c h u s e t t s  0 2 6 6 68  T r u r o  C e n t e r  R o a d ,  P O  B o x  1 0 0 4

T r u r o ,  M a s s a c h u s e t t s  0 2 6 6 6

T r u r o A g F a i r . c o m

agr  cultural fair

TRURO

2011

TruroAgFair.com Fiddlers’ bands, Harvest Market, fabulous local foods, Barnyard Beauty Contests, 
loads o’ pie-eating, Harvest Contests, face-painting, old-time games, pony rides, historic crafts-making & more!

Autumn 2011

To: _______________________________________

Sustainable CAPE would like to thank you for your contribution of   $_____________ 
toward the Truro Agricultural Fair. We are extremely grateful as every single gift makes a 
very real difference. Thank you!

We are pleased and happy to work together with our community to create a wonderful 
day of celebration. The local bounty that the Cape has to offer is plentiful and what better 
way to enjoy it than with our friends and neighbors buying delicious food harvested here 
on Cape Cod, listening to fiddlers bands, and enjoying pie-eating contests and barnyard 
beauties among other fun activities.  

This year tens of thousands of dollars exchanged hands in one day during the Ag Fair - all 
in support of agriculture, aquaculture, fishing and farming. It is a wonderful testament to 
what the Cape has to offer and directly benefits the year-round families that grow, harvest 
and supply local food. 

This year we also involved more children in the planning and staffing of the fair. They 
tasted (literally!) the fruits of their labors and marvelled at what their efforts had created. 
Your generosity helped to enable this wonderful gift.

Thank you again for your contribution towards these positive benefits for our community. 
Together we are making a real difference and we very much appreciate your help!

Sincerely,

Francie Randolph
Director
Sustainable CAPE
Center for Agricultural Preservation & Education

Note: No goods or services were received in exchange for this gift.

C e n t e r  f o r  A g r i c u l t u r a l  P r e s e r v a t i o n  &  E d u c a t i o n

Sustainable cape

G r o w i n g  F o o d . G r o w i n g  C o m m u n i t y . G r o w i n g  C o n n e c t i o n .

prou d s pon sor o f  the  Truro Agr icultur a l Fa irS u s t a i n a b l e C A P E . o r g

May 20, 2015

Board of Selectmen
Town of Truro, 02666

Dear Selectmen,

We want to thank you for your support of our programs: the Truro Educational Farmers’ Market, the Truro Agri-
cultural Fair, the Children’s Community Gardens and our Farm-to-School work. You and your team at Town Hall 
are tremendous assets for our town -- and all of us at Sustainable CAPE are incredibly appreciative of your work on 
behalf of our community.

We believe that we share the same longterm goals for Truro: a prosperous economic center, multi-generational life 
and laughter at the heart of our town, healthful food accessible to all, and increased support of a sustainable local 
food system & natural environment. We have greatly enjoyed working together with you and past selectmen toward 
these changes.

Because of our common goals, and the fact that the town could help support the Farmer’s Market and our local 
food access programs* to benefit our Truro population, we ask that you consider becoming a sponsor of the market. 
Specifically we request that instead of a “per market” fee, we could support you by hosting Meet the Selectmen 
tables and you could support us by decreasing our town use fees to a “one time” fee of $25 (non-profit rate), or waiv-
ing the fees altogether. We very much enjoyed hosting the Meet the Selectmen Tables at the market last season and 
look forward to continuing working together to connect the selectmen of our town with community at the Farmers’ 
Market (next scheduled date: June 8).

We are aware of your non-profit bylaws and are respectfully requesting that the Town of Truro consider sponsor-
ship of our summerlong market in support of our shared goals of sustainable economic development and public/
private partnership. We would be thrilled to build upon our positive collaborations in this way.

Thank you very much for your time and consideration on our behalf.

Best,

Francie Randolph
Founding Director, Sustainable CAPE

* Our local food access programs include registering all eligible vendors to accept Senior Discount Coupons for the
elderly & WIC (Women, Infants & Children) Coupons, and using our USDA grant-funded EBT machine to debit 
SNAP Cards (formerly food stamps). In addition, we double this government support at our market so that a $10 
debit becomes $20 to spend in Farmers’ Market tokens. This doubling provides incentive to draw all socio-econom-
ic levels of our community to the market, thereby supporting our local economy & longterm health.

TM

G r o w i n g  F o o d . 
G r o w i n g  C o m m u n i t y .

G r o w i n g  C o n n e c t i o n .

Agenda Item: 6C3



Supporting 
Your Farmers’ 

Market
A guide for municipalities

Farmers’ market customers come to 
buy food for their families, socialize 

with their neighbors, and participate in 
the life of their community.  This guide 
helps municipalities partner with their 
farmers’ market for a stronger market 

and, in turn, a stronger community.

Resources 
Northeast Organic Farming Association of 
Vermont (NOFA-VT)
PO Box 697, Richmond VT 05477  
(802) 434-4122 / info@nofavt.org / www.nofavt.org

Vermont Farmers’ Market Association
www.vtfma.org

Vermont League of Cities and Towns
Vermont Planners Association 
89 Main Street, Suite 4
Montpelier, VT 05602-2948
(802) 229-9111 / info@vlct.org / www.vlct.org

VT Land Use Education & Training Collaborative:  
Vermont Planning Information Center
www.vpic.info 

International City/County Management Assn.
Washington, DC
(202) 289-ICMA / (202) 962-3500 /www.icma.org

Publication: Community Health and Food 
Access: The Local Government Role 
http://icma.org/en/Search?s=farmers%2Bmarket

Farmers’ Market Coalition 
Cockeysville, MD
www.farmersmarketcoalition.org.

Project for Public Spaces 
New York, NY
www.pps.org/markets

Farmers’ Markets  
Benefit Communities

•	 Farmers’ markets keep wealth in local commu-
nities by providing a venue for direct producer-
to-consumer sales.

•	 Farmers’ markets allow local farmers to sell their 
food at a higher profit margin, strengthening 
their business and improving the local economy. 

•	 Farmers’ markets build the resilience of local 
food systems, increase food security, educate 
citizens about the diversity of healthy and local 
food products, and incubate new businesses.  

•	 Farmers’ markets bring people together, 
strengthening the fabric of the community.

In 2009, 72 Vermont farmers’ markets 
generated $7 million in gross sales, $4.3 
million of which came from agricultural sales. 

While no statewide economic studies have been 
conducted yet in Vermont, economic impact 
analysis studies in Iowa and Oklahoma found 
that every dollar spent at a farmers’ market gener-
ated an additional $0.58 - $1.36 in sales at other 
area businesses.  

Other related economic activity takes the form 
of wages paid by farmers to employees, purchases 
made by farmers at local stores, and local tax 
revenue in areas with a local options tax.

In municipalities with a downtown, farmers’ mar-
kets attract visitors to the downtown area, driving 
customers to local business and making the down-
town area a more attractive destination.

“Nearby businesses love us.”
 –Chris Wagner, Manager 

 Burlington Farmers’ Market

“By setting up a farmers’ 
market, local officials can create 
a vibrant shopping experience 

that benefits area farmers, 
businesses, and consumers.”
–International City/County Management 

Association

“The Farmers’ Market is a huge 
asset to our community.”
–Bill Fraser, City Manager, Montpelier 

Local, State, and Federal Grants
NOFA-VT mini-grants can help new markets get 
going. These short-term funds can also help existing 
markets undertake new initiatives.

Additional funds can become available to munici-
palities that partner with markets on other grants of 
mutual benefit. Community Development and Eco-
nomic Development grants are potential sources of 
shared grant income.

Periodically, the USDA makes grants to farmers’ markets.  

In 2011, funds are available for infrastructure to 
support farmers’ markets. Interested municipalities 
should contact the NOFA-VT office.

Town Plans

Farmers’ markets can help municipalities meet 
town plan goals, including:
•	Ensuring community food security
•	 Increasing the availability of locally grown 

foods to lower income residents (Wolcott)
•	Helping youth maintain a healthy weight 

(Wolcott)
•	 Identifying and preserving agricultural land 

as required by the Vermont Planning and 
Development Act 

•	Maintaining the economic viability of agricul-
ture (Manchester, Stowe)

•	Promoting opportunities for the public to 
purchase local agricultural and forest products 
(Stowe)

The UVM Center for Rural Studies assisted with this section.

Prepared by the Northeast Organic 
Farming Association of Vermont 

(NOFA-VT)



What Markets Need from 
Communities
Just as communities benefit from the presence 
of a farmers’ market, farmers’ markets bene-
fit when they receive support from their host 
community. To be successful in the long term, 
markets need:

•	A safe, sufficiently-sized space

•	 Signage that advertises the market to passing 
traffic

•	A day and time that is consistent year to year

•	Adequate parking for shoppers and vendors

•	 Support from local citizens and local government

Town managers, selectboards, city councilors 
and other local government officials can be in-
strumental in fostering a new farmers’ market to 
success, or ensuring that an established market 
will continue to thrive.

Operational Support

Farmers’ markets benefit substantially from 
municipal operational support. At least one-third 
of Vermont’s farmers’ markets receive municipal 
support, such as:

•	 Space for the market, free of cost or at a favorable 
rate. Virtually all the income from farmers’ 
markets goes directly to the vendors; markets 
generally operate on a non-profit basis and keep 
only enough to pay operating expenses. High site 
fees can make the overhead cost of the market 
unprofitable to vendors.

•	 Signage for the market on municipal land. Mu-
nicipal policy often impacts markets’ ability to post 
signs. By working together, markets and munici-
palities can find a solution that will comply with 
local ordinances and ensure that the market is well-
publicized to both residents and passers-by.

•	Parking assistance, including blocking off spaces 
or parking lots the night before or the morning of 
market day. 

•	Electricity for music and special events.

•	Garbage collection.

•	 Inclusion in municipal newsletters and publications.

•	A link between municipal and market websites.

•	 Safety audits, with the help of police departments. 
Market managers do a safety audit of their market, 
assessing how and where foot traffic and vehicles 
will flow to ensure safety of market visitors and 
vendors.

•	 In areas with public transportation, municipal of-
ficials can advocate for a bus stop at the market to 
make it more accessible to residents who don’t drive.

“The farmers’ market has stimulated the community and demonstrated 
that if we work together, we can make something really good happen.”

–Dave Crawford, Manager, Village of Essex Junction

Liability and Insurance 

Liability and risk management are frequent and val-
id concerns for municipalities. It is important that 
people and property are protected from any acci-
dents that might occur at the farmers’ market. 

Most Vermont markets carry their own general liability 
policy. Some markets require individual vendors to 
carry their own liability/product insurance.

Municipal insurance policies via the VLCT can't ex-
tend their coverage to farmers’ markets; some com-
mercial carriers can.  

Several Vermont farmers’ markets are sponsored by 
their local Chamber of Commerce and are insured 
via a general liability rider on the Chamber's policy.

Regulations, Policies, and Permits

Siting a farmers’ market can require a careful exami-
nation of zoning laws regarding land use, signage, 
and parking.  Street closures may also be considered.  
Farmers’ market leaders may ask for a copy of cur-
rent zoning laws so that they can explore how their 
plans to start or expand a market interact with local 
law.

Several Vermont municipalities (including Hartford 
and Jericho) define a “farmers’ market” in their zon-
ing regulations, providing clarification should any 
future issues arise.

Time spent up front determining what space the 
market will use and at what times, what signage 
is allowed, and what municipal services will be 
involved, is time well spent and will avoid confusion 
or conflict once the market gets going.

“Be clear in writing about the terms of the agreement. Get it approved 
by the people it needs to be approved by; have them pass a resolution... 

Details, issues, and concerns to be dealt with are just that.”
–Bill Fraser, City Manager, Montpelier 

When planning a new market...

It's not always beneficial to vendors to have a 
farmers’ market in every town. Vendor fees, 
market equipment, hired labor, and time are 
costs that a farmer must balance against po-
tential—not guaranteed—sales. Too many 
markets in a small area could decrease the 
gross sales at each, resulting in insufficient 
income for the farmer. 

When contemplating a new market, engage 
community members and potential vendors 
to identify who is available to support the 
market, and to determine if local producers 
have the capacity to vend at another market.  



The Opinion Pages | CONTRIBUTING OP-ED WRITER

Farmers’ Market Values     Mark Bittman
AUG. 5, 2014

For most of us, there’s no better place to buy fruits and vegetables 
than at a farmers’ market. Period. The talk about high prices isn’t 
entirely unjustified, but it can be countered, and I’ll get to that in a 
minute.

What’s inarguable is that farmers’ markets offer food of superior 
quality, help support smaller-scale farmers in an environment that’s 
more and more difficult for anyone not doing industrial-scale agri-
culture, and increase the amount of local food available to shoppers. 
All of this despite still-inadequate recognition and lack of govern-
ment support.

Then there’s “know your farmer, know your food.” When you buy 
directly from a farmer, you’re pretty much guaranteed real freshness 
(we’ve all seen farmers’ market produce last two or three times longer 
than supermarket produce). You’re supporting a local business — 
even a neighbor! And you have the opportunity to ask, “How are you 
growing this food?” Every farmer I’ve spoken to says — not always 
in a thrilled tone — that the questions from shoppers never stop. 
But even if a vegetable isn’t “certified organic,” you can still begin to 
develop your own standards for what makes sense and what doesn’t.

Farmers’ markets are not just markets. They’re educational systems 
that teach us how food is raised and why that matters.

“Producer-only” farmers’ markets, as opposed to markets that sell 
food from anywhere, are really the ideal. The organizations that run 
these tend to be nonprofits, and often use volunteers to keep going. 
In many cases they are mission-driven: organizers want to make sure 
small farms remain viable and that we — nonfarmers — have access 
to good local food. At this stage of the game, there is no higher cause.

The quality of produce in producer-only markets — that is, places 
where people sell what they grow — is phenomenal, especially right 
now. If you’re going to complain that tomatoes are $6 a pound in 
some markets (they are; they’re also sometimes 99 cents), you might 
also note that usually these are real tomatoes, sometimes explosive in 
flavor, whereas the $4 per pound tomatoes I bought in the super-
market this week were grown in water and were less tasty than your 
average canned tomato. To some extent, you get what you pay for.

Then again, there are often bargains on incredibly high-quality 
produce for anyone who is willing to shop. Last week, at a recently 
opened market near Washington, D.C.’s convention center, I bought 
tiny lavender “fairy tale” eggplants for less than $3 a pound. The Sat-
urday before last, at New York’s Union Square Greenmarket, I found 
perfectly ripe, real apricots for $5 a pound. (A chef strode up next to 
me and bought two cases; the farmer had only three total, which is 
why you want to go early.) That may sound expensive, but if you want 
a real apricot, this is the only way to get it.

At the 37-year-old market on 175th Street in Washington Heights, I 
found purslane — a salad green I’ve been foraging for 40 years, and 
that I adore — and bought a bunch as big as my head for $2. I found 
papalo (also called Bolivian coriander), a delicious, strong-tasting 
green I’ve bought every time I’ve seen it since I first tasted it in Mexi-
co a few years ago.

And at the tiny farmers’ market in Truro, on Cape Cod, now in its second 
year, I bought lobsters for 40 percent less than they cost in local stores, pork 
jowls for $2 a pound, and gorgeous half-yellow, half-green summer squash 
for a dollar each; they were worth it.

With more than 8,000 farmers’ markets nationwide (representing something 
like 50,000 farmers, according to the Department of Agriculture), potentially 
millions of people are being affected by similar experiences. That’s a great 
thing. And this week — National Farmers Market Week — a commemorative 
postage stamp is being introduced at a ceremony in Washington on Thurs-
day. Present will be Bernadine Prince, co-executive director of FreshFarm 
Markets in Metro DC, which runs 13 producer-only markets, and president 
of the Farmers Market Coalition. Prince said to me, “Farmers’ markets are an 
economic engine that keeps farmers going.” Yes, that too.

That’s good for everyone, but things could be better. It’s clear to me — after 
visits to farmers in New York, New Jersey, Massachusetts and California, to 
farmers’ markets wherever I’ve traveled in the last few years, and recent con-
versations with Prince, Michael Hurwitz (director of New York’s Greenmar-
ket), Francie Randolph (who runs Sustainable CAPE and founded the Truro 
market last year), and others — that a few key improvements could make it 
easier for farmers and markets to thrive.

Near the top of many lists is municipal support, largely in the form of space, 
water, electricity and the like, and the reduction (or absence) of fees. “Each 
of our 13 markets requires a different negotiation and different set of fees,” 
says Prince. “Some are a dollar a year and some are far more expensive.” Since 
this money comes mostly from fees charged to farmers, the costs are usually 
passed on to consumers.

By increasing foot traffic, bringing shoppers into otherwise-ignored spaces, 
providing space for farmers to sell their goods at retail prices (80 percent 
of the farmers in New York’s markets, says Hurwitz, could not survive on 
wholesale alone), these markets benefit everyone. Markets need infrastruc-
ture — either permanent space or, at least, water and electricity.

Farmers who come to market may be working 18-hour days, or even longer, 
depending on the length of their drive. On top of this, to handle retail sales 
they’ve got to process a variety of forms of payment in addition to cash, from 
SNAP (food stamps) to credit cards to tokens (you actually do not want to 
know how convoluted these payments get). When there’s a unified, wireless 
form of payment, this will become less of a burden. That’s in the works — 
Hurwitz estimates it’ll be here no later than the end of the decade — but 
undoubtedly it could be hurried along.

At least a few hundred markets are taking advantage of programs like Whole-
some Wave that double the value of food stamps at farmers’ markets, and 
that number will soar when the Agriculture Department’s Food Insecurity 
Nutrition Incentive program kicks in, contributing as much as $20 million to 
the cause. That’s real progress, but more is needed.

In short, says the Southern Maine congresswoman Chellie Pingree, a staunch 
supporter of local food systems, “We’ve had some success in passing policies 
that support farmers’ markets, but really the numbers are pretty small com-
pared to the huge support that flows to big commodity crops. Policy makers 
are slowly catching up with the public on the benefits of supporting local 
agriculture, but we have a long way to go before the playing field is really 
leveled.”

Truth.

francierandolph
Highlight

francierandolph
Highlight

francierandolph
Highlight



1 

 

Agenda Item: 6D 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department 

 

REQUESTOR:   Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  May 26, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Application to approve change in hours for alcohol sales on Sunday (10AM) for Salty 

Market 

 

EXPLANATION:  The ABCC has amended M.G.L. c. 138, §15,  Off-Premises Retail Sunday 

Opening Time Allowed, to 10:00AM.  Salty Market is applying to change their Sunday hours 

beginning time to sell alcohol from 12:00PM to 10:00AM. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Alcohol will continue to be sold on Sundays starting at 12:00 

noon. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve Salty Market at 2 Highland Road to sell alcohol on 

Sundays starting at 10:00AM. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Form 43 

2. Memo to Chief Takakjian 

3. Retail Alcoholic Beverages License Application 

4. Salty Market, LLC Company Vote 

5. Change of Hours Checklist 

6. ABCC Advisory regarding change of hours 

7. Current Retail Package Goods Store All Alcohol License 

 



 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
Personal Information Redacted 

Agenda Item: 6D1 



Agenda Item: 6D2 



Agenda Item: 6D3 



Agenda Item: 6D4 



Agenda Item: 6D5 



Agenda Item: 6D6 



Agenda Item: 6D7 



1 

 

Agenda Item:  6E 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

                            Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar on behalf of Truro Historical Society at Highland House Museum 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  May 26, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Approval of One Day Pouring Licenses for Wine and Malt, and Entertainment Licenses and a request for 

approval of an ABCC charity wine license application.  

 

EXPLANATION:  Highland House Museum is holding 12 fundraising events where alcohol will be served, 10 of 

which will also have entertainment. Wine is being donated for these events and the Truro Historical 

Committee has provided a completed ABCC Charity Wine License Application for the donation of wine to their 

charity. Per the ABCC this needs local approval from the Local Licensing Authority. An ABCC form 43 for such 

approval is in the signature file. Sunday Entertainment with admission requires the State License Application 

to be completed and signed by the Chair and returned to the Department of Public Safety. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Alternate methods of fundraising will need to be utilized 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve One Day Pouring Licenses for Wine and Malt, and Entertainment 

Licenses for: June 5 and 19; July 6, 10, 16, and 27; August 3, 8, 10, and 26; September 20 and 27 and Truro 

Historical Society’s ABCC Charity Wine Application and authorize the Chair to sign the Sunday License for 

Entertainment (9/20) with the Commonwealth of MA.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Form 43 

2. Retail Alcoholic Beverages License Application Monetary Transmittal Form 

3. Charity Wine License Application 

4. Charity Wine Pouring Events Checklist 

5. Accompanying documents 

6. Application for One Day Pouring License 

7. Application for an Entertainment License 

8. Department of Public Safety Application for Sunday Entertainment 

 



Agenda Item: 6E1 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 
 

 
Personal Information Redacted 



Agenda Item: 6E2 



Agenda Item: 6E3 



 



Agenda Item: 6E4 



Agenda Item 6E5 
 

 
Personal Information Redacted 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
Personal Information Redacted 



 



 



 



 



 



Agenda Item: 6E6

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 





Agenda Item: 6E7

Personal Information Redacted Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 







Agenda Item: 6E8



Agenda Item: 6F 
 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 
Board of Selectmen Agenda Item 

 

DEPARTMENT: Selectmen’s Office 

 
REQUESTOR: Noelle Scoullar, on behalf of Highland Light House 

 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: May 26, 2015 

 
ITEM: Application for Permit for Organized Bike & Road Race 

 
EXPLANATION: Highland Light House/Eastern National are holding an Ocean to Bay Run/Walk 

which will utilize Highland Light Road, South Highland, Highland, and Pond Roads on June 14, 

Sunday, starting at 9:00AM 

 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Run/Walk will have to be held elsewhere 

 
SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO approve the Ocean to Bay Run/Walk to be held on June 14, 

2015, starting at 9:00AM 

 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application for Permit for Organized Bike & Road Race 

2. Memo from Kelly Sullivan Clark, Recreation & Beach Director 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

1 



 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

Agenda Item: 6F1 

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 



 



 



 



Agenda Item: 6F2 



1 

 

Agenda Item: 6G 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

 

DEPARTMENT:  Selectmen’s Office 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  May 26, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Review/Approve Board of Selectmen meeting date of June 23, 2015 

 

EXPLANATION:  The 2015 Board of Selectmen schedule inadvertently had a typo.  BoS must 

approve the correct meeting date of June 23, 2015 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   N/A 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the Board of Selectmen meeting date of June 23, 

2015. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  None 

 



 

Agenda Item: 6H 

TOWN OF TRURO 

Board of Selectmen Agenda Item 
 

DEPARTMENT: Administration 

 
REQUESTOR: Noelle Scoullar Executive Assistant 

 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: May 26, 2015 

 
ITEM: Review and Approval of appointments to the Permanent Charter Review Committee 

and approval of the revised charge. 

 

EXPLANATION: At the 2014 Annual Town Meeting voters passed a charter amendment to 

include a standing Charter Review Committee. Voters affirmed this vote at the Annual Town 

Election in May 2015. 

 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The committee will not be appointed. 

 
SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO appoint Philip Smith, Brian Boyle, Meg Royka, Parker Small, 

Gary Palmer, and Robert Panessiti to the Permanent Charter Review Committee. 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1.  Applications to serve 

2. Charter Review Charge 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1 



Agenda Item: 6H1 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Personal Information Redacted 
 
 
 

Personal Information Redacted 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Personal Information Redacted 
 
 
 
 

Personal Information Redacted 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Personal Information Redacted 
 
 

 

Personal Information Redacted 



                                                                                      Agenda Item: 6H2 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004 , Extension: 10 or 24  Fax: 508-349-5505 

 
 

Date: May 26, 2015 

 

From: Board of Selectmen  

 

To: Charter Review Committee  

 

The Truro Town Voters at Annual Town Meeting 2014 and at the Election of May 2015 voted to establish a 

Charter Review Committee in accordance with the Truro Town Charter, Section 6-4-2 with the following 

Charge: 

 

 

CHARTER REVIEW COMMITTEE  

 

The Charter Review Committee is hereby established to make recommendations for the revision or amendment 

of the Truro Charter, such revisions or amendments to be made in accordance with Massachusetts General Laws 

and the Truro Charter and Bylaws. 

 

The purpose of the Charter Review Committee is to make recommendations for the revision or amendment of 

this Charter at Annual Town Meeting.   

 

Committee Organization:  The Committee shall be comprised of seven (7) members appointed by the Board 

of Selectmen in accordance with the Truro Town Charter Chapter 9-9-3.  

 

 

 

 

___________________________________                ____________________________________ 

Jay Coburn                                                                             Paul Wisotzky 

 

 

 

___________________________________                ____________________________________ 

Jan Worthington                                          Robert Weinstein 

 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

Maureen Burgess 

Board of Selectmen 

Town of Truro 

 



1 

 

Agenda Item:  6I 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  May 26, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Transient Vendor License Application 

 

EXPLANATION:  Donald Perry, d/b/a Perry’s Furniture, located at 148 Shore Road, has applied 

for his Transient Vendor License for 2015 (May-November). 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Perry’s Furniture will be unable to operate. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the Transient Vendor license for Perry’s Furniture. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Business License Application 

2. Workers’ Compensation Insurance Affidavit 

 



Agenda Item:  6I1 

Personal Information Redacted 





 



 

Personal Information Redacted 



1 

 

Agenda Item: 6J 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department 

 

REQUESTOR:   Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  May 26, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Amendment to Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission Form 43 

 

EXPLANATION:  Payomet Performing Arts Charitable Trust dba Payomet Performing Arts 

Center was requested by the ABCC to file their application as a Corporation not a Trust.  

Payomet Performing Arts filed with the Commonwealth’s Corporations Division as a Non-Profit 

Corporation named Payomet Inc.  The Local Licensing Authority is being requested to endorse 

this name change.  

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Payomet Performing Arts Center’s ABCC package will not be 

considered for approval.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO Approve the Amended Form 43 for Payomet Inc. for a 

Seasonal Wine and Beer Alcohol Pouring License.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Amended Form 43 

2. Commonwealth Corporations Division – Payomet Inc.  

 



Noelle Scoullar 

The Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

239 Causeway Street 

Boston, MA 02114 

www.mass.gov/abcc 

FORM 43 
MUST BE SIGNED BY LOCAL LICENSING AUTHORITY 

 
ForReconsideration 

 

   

ABCC License Number City/Town Local Approval Date 

TRANSACTION TYPE (Please check all relevant transactions): 

New License 

Transfer of License 

Change of Manager 

Cordials/LiqueursPermit 

6-Day to 7-Day License 

New Officer/Director 

Change of Location 

Alteration of Licensed Premises 

Issuance of Stock 

Management/Operating Agreement 

Pledge of License 

Pledge of Stock 

Transfer of Stock 

New Stockholder 

Wine & Malt to All Alcohol 

ChangeCorporate Name 

Seasonal to Annual 

Change of License Type 

Other 

Name of Licensee EIN of Licensee 

 

D/B/A Manager 

 

ADDRESS: CITY/TOWN
: 

STAT
E 

ZIPCODE 

 

   

Annual orSeasonal Category: (All Alcohol- Wine & Malt Wine, 

Malt &Cordials) 

Complete Description of Licensed Premises: 

Type: (Restaurant,Club,Package 

Store,General On Premises,Etc.) 

 

 
 

Application Filed: Advertised: Abutters Notified: Yes No 

 

Date & Time 
 

Date & Attach Publication 

 

LicenseeContact Person for Transaction Phone: 

 

ADDRESS: CITY/TOWN
: 

STAT
E 

ZIPCODE 

 
 

 

Remarks: 

 

 

The Local Licensing AuthoritiesBy: Alcoholic BeveragesControl Commission 
Ralph Sacramone 

Executive Director 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

ABCCRemarks: 
 

 

Truro 04/07/2015 

 

 
Facility is seasonal (June through September) performing arts center (music, theater presentations) located in a main tent (50x75) and two adjacent side 
tents (20x50 &23x49).  Main tent includes a lobby with concession/bar area, stage and fixed seating areas; side tents accommodate additional fixed 
seating. 

Payomet, Inc. 

Kevin Rice Payomet Performing Arts Center 

Personal Information Redacted 

May 19, 2015 3/26/2015 & 4/2/2015 

29 Old Dewline Rd Truro MA 02666 

508-349-7004-ext 24 

POBox 2030 Truro MA 02666 

 Agenda Item: 6J1 

http://www.mass.gov/abcc


Agenda Item: 6J2





 

1 | P a g e  
 

                                                                                          Agenda Item: 6K 
Truro Board of Selectmen 

Meeting Minutes – Wednesday, April 22, 2015 
Truro Town Hall, 6:00 p.m.  

 
Members Present: Chair-Jay Coburn, Vice Chair-Paul Wisotzky, Clerk-Jan Worthington, Bob Weinstein, 
Maureen Burgess  
Present: Town Administrator-Rae Ann Palmer, Town Accountant Trudi Brazil, Elizabeth Bianco, Katharine 
Reed, Josiah Mayo, Kevin Rice, Atty. Lester Murphy 
 
Chair Coburn called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. He announced the meeting was being recorded 
for broadcast on Truro TV channel 18, and asked if any audience members were recording. Hearing no 
response in the affirmative, he opened the meeting up for public comments.  No one came up to speak 
during the public comment period, and Chair Coburn opened the Public Hearing. 
 
Public Hearing 

A. The Truro Board of Selectmen will hold a public hearing on Wednesday, April 22nd, 2015 at 
6:00 p.m. at Truro Town Hall, 24 Town Hall Road, Truro, on an application for a new Peddler 
License received from Elizabeth and Raphael Bianco, manager and owner d/b/a Rough House 
Food Truck, location to be at 8 Highland Road (Farm Maid Foods Inc. d/b/a Chequesett 
Chocolate). 

Chair Coburn stated that he had a conflict of interest and stepped down.  Selectman Wisotzky will act as 
Chair for this Public Hearing.  Selectman Wisotzky opened the Public Hearing.  Ms. Reed states that the 
food truck will offer breakfast and lunch selections.  Chequesset Chocolate will be Rough House Food 
Truck’s commissary kitchen.  They have been approved by the Board of Health, and Planning Board.  
They have received their State Peddler license as well.  Per the Board of Health, the food truck license 
was approved, but held pending inspection of the food truck.  Selectman Weinstein would like them to 
give more detail on how they see the site being impacted in terms of parking.  Ms. Reed explained her 
parking computation, which satisfied Selectman Weinstein.   
 
Selectman Weinstein made a motion to approve a Peddler License for Rough House Food Truck to 
Elizabeth and Raphael Bianco, located at 8 Highland Road. 
Selectman Burgess seconded this motion. 
So voted, 4-0 (Chair Coburn recused)  
 
Tabled Items 

A. The application of Payomet Performing Arts Charitable Trust dba Payomet Performing Arts 
Center, Kevin Rice, Manager of Record in Request of a New Seasonal Wine & Malt Pouring 
License (under MGL Chapter 138 § 12 General On-Premise) with the Town of Truro.  The 
premises location is 29 Old Dewline Road, Truro, MA  02666. 

Chair Coburn confirmed with Mr. Rice that an application has been submitted to the Planning Board for 
a temporary sign permit, and a hearing has been scheduled.  Selectman Worthington asked if Mr. Rice 
was satisfied with the way things were going and if the timeline was going to work for him.  Mr. Rice 
stated that he would make it work.   
 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

Selectman Burgess made a motion to approve Kevin Rice, Managing Director of Payomet Performing 
Arts Center, for a General On-Premise Seasonal Wine and Malt Pouring License, located on 29 Old 
Dewline Road, Truro, MA. 
Selectman Weinstein seconded this motion. 
So voted unanimously, 5-0. 
 
Board of Selectmen Action 

A. Review & Approve Condominium Conversion for East Harbor Motel Cottages 618 Shore Rd. 
Atty. Murphy states that they are seeking to convert the property to a Multi-Family use as a 
Condominium form of ownership.  The current proposal, which has been submitted to the Town, is to 
convert, in place, the existing property.  There very well be, in the future, renovations and/or the 
combining of units, but right now the proposal is to take the existing property and convert the units to a 
condominium form of ownership.  The Building Commissioner has approved the parking plan, 
contingent upon the Planning Board handling (through site plan review).  They then went to the Zoning 
Board of Appeals who issued a waiver of the site plan review, approving the designed parking, and 
waiving the installation of additional parking spaces pending there being an actual need for them.  The 
Board of Health has approved the existing septic system.  Atty. Murphy has the original covenant for the 
Board of Selectmen to sign.  Selectman Wisotzky pointed out a discrepancy regarding the unit number 
for the manager’s unit.  On the covenant it is listed as unit #1, and on the conversion application it is 
listed as unit #7.  Atty. Murphy explained that the process was started before they had accurate floor 
plans, and he now has them.  Building 7, Unit 1 is the manager’s unit.  The other correction is that there 
are 18 units, not 17.  Selectman Wisotzky asked that the paperwork be corrected to show the right 
number of units.  Selectman Weinstein asked that when a conversion like this becomes effective is the 
motel license still held?  Atty. Murphy stated that the covenant requires that the property continue to 
be licensed as a motel and cottages.   
 
Selectman Wistotzky made a motion to approve the application to convert East Harbor Motel-
Cottages to a condominium form of ownership.   
Selectman Weinstein seconded this motion. 
So voted unanimously, 5-0. 
 
Ms. Palmer added that she spoke with the Building Commissioner and the Health Agent, and an 
amended conversion application will be required for their files, and she recommended holding the item 
until that first page with the corrections is submitted. 
 

B. Discussion of Rescission of Board of Selectmen Policies. 
Selectmen Wisotzky and Burgess have been working on looking over all of the policy memoranda to 
remove the ones not needed anymore, and update the ones that they are keeping.  They are in the 
middle of that project.  They have identified three (thus far) that can be removed; 

 Policy Memorandum #1-School crosswalk responsibility.  (This directed the Police Department 
to do crosswalk duty, and this is now under the Police Policies and Prodedures). 

 Policy Memorandum #20-The Weekly Correspondence Reader File.  (This was to get 
information to the Board of Selectmen of what was happening in Town Hall.  Now that they 
receive a weekly update from the Town Administrator, this is no longer necessary.) 

 Policy Memorandum #33-Naming Opportunities for the Community Center. (This was started 
during the building and capital campaign and is no longer relevant.) 
 

Selectman Burgess made a motion to rescind Policy Memorandums #1, #20, and #33. 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

Selectman Wisotzky seconded this motion. 
So voted unanimously, 5-0. 
 
 

C. Discussion of Interim Fire Chief search process. 
Selectman Wisotzky went over the questions before them; 

1. In the past, in terms of search firms, Ms. Palmer has reviewed the applicants from the RFP and 
then presented the Board with a summary of everyone.  A discussion is then held based on that 
information, along with their proposals.  Does the Board of Selectman wish to go with the same 
approach this time?  Ms. Palmer added that the Board could also interview the firms if so 
desired.  The consensus was that the Board would like to go forward in a similar fashion.  
Selectman Wisotzky then asked that this be placed on the last meeting of May.   

2. Who does the Board want to participate in this process?  It was agreed to make a “hybrid 
committee” which would include 1 or 2 Board of Selectmen members and a couple of interested 
parties as well.  Selectman Wisotzky volunteered to be on the committee, as did Selectman 
Worthington.  Chair Coburn asked that they bring back to the table the names of a couple of 
individuals from the community who could strengthen the process.  Selectman Weinstein 
wished to encourage that the people from the community either be retired from previous 
experience in the Fire Department here, or a neighboring community. 
 

D. Discussion of Information contained in State Alcohol License Applications. 
Selectman Weinstein reminded the Board that this issue came up when they were reviewing an alcohol 
beverage license application.  He was surprised to view inappropriate, personal information.  The Board 
can make a motion to redact this information, or they could prepare a policy memorandum. 
 
Selectman Wisotzky made a motion to direct staff to redact confidential information on alcohol 
license applications prior to Board of Selectmen review.   
Selectman Burgess seconded this motion. 
So voted unanimously, 5-0. 
 

E. Board of Selectmen Goal Setting Process for FY16. 
Chair Coburn would like to have a discussion on what kind of process they would like to use so they can 
get going.  The Charter requires that they hold a public hearing by the end of June to receive comments 
on the goals and objectives.  Last year, they introduced a new step into the process which was to hold a 
meeting with the Department Heads to seek their input.  Chair Coburn found that to be a helpful 
exercise, and supports them doing that again.  Selectman Weinstein would like the Board to take the 
opportunity, at an upcoming meeting, to make a final review of last year’s goals and objectives to see 
where they stand.  Some are ongoing, and he’d like to see those be reinstated and have a public 
explanation as to why.  June 2, 2015 was agreed upon, with a timeframe of 1-4. 
 

F. Discussion of Annual Town Meeting Motions. 
Chair Coburn wished to go through the warrant, and assign articles to members of the Board.  Articles 
20-24 will be moved through the Planning Board.  CPC will handle their article (7a, b and c), and the 
Finance Committee will handle theirs articles.  The articles were read through, and each Selectman got 
approximately 5 assigned to them. 
 
7.  Consent Agenda 
    A.  Review & Approve and Authorize the Chair to sign: 



 

4 | P a g e  
 

        1.  MOA between Truro’s Housing Authority & The Cape Cod Commission for Technical Assistance 
through Development Cycles for a Housing Needs Assessment for Truro. 
    B.  Review & Approve Ragnar Relay Road Race and Use of Town-Owned Property-Corn Hill Beach 
Parking lot, Truro Central School Parking lot & Head of the Meadow Beach Parking lot May 9th, 2015 
8am-9pm & Authorize the Chair to sign MASS DOT Event Notification Form. 
    C.  Review & Approve Use of Town-Owned Property Application for Snow’s Park, Community 
Development Partnership on behalf of the Annual Bob Murray Housing with Love Walk-July 13, 2015, 
11:30am-1:30pm. 
    D.  Review & Approve Two Year Renewals for ADA grants for the following grant holders:  Dana  
Pazolt #1-5, Jeffrey Souza #6-8, William & Cheryl Souza #9 & #10, Chris Costa #11 & #12, Shawn Costa 
#13 & #14, Steve Wisbauer #25. 
    E.  Review and Approve Transient Vendor License:  Days’ Market 
    F.  Review and Approve Proclamation for Paul Morris Day, April 28, 2015 
    G.  Review and Approve Minutes of March 24, 2015 Regular 
Selectman Wisotzky would love to have the senior ADA holders come in and give a small report on how 
it’s going, what they have learned, and has anything been sold?  Selectman Burgess also brought up the 
Vibrio Conference held today, sponsored by the Department of Marine Fisheries, and how she would 
like a report on that as well.  Ms. Palmer will ask Tony Jackett to write up a report.  Selectman Weinstein 
would like a member of the Shellfish Advisory Committee to do a report as well.   
 
Selectman Worthington made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as written. 
Selectman Wisotzky seconded this motion. 
So voted unanimously, 5-0, except for Item C. which Chair Coburn abstained. 
 
8.  Selectmen Reports and Liaison Reports 
Selectman Weinstein attended the most recent meeting of the Library Trustees.  A brief discussion was 
held about the step change for the Library Director.  He would like to be sure that the Library Director 
will be in attendance at the Annual Town Meeting in case citizens have any questions.  He also met 
newcomer Sally Brotman.  The Trustees gave a report on upcoming summer programs, and are moving 
forward on the free libraries.  On the 27th of April, 2015, he will attend a meeting of the Municipal 
Planning Organization, of which he will provide a report after it happens.   
Selectman Burgess attended a meeting of the School Committee.  They went through their first 
achievement test called PARCC (Post Academic Readiness for College and Career).  They have a choice of 
sticking with the MCAS or moving to this new test.  According to Superintendent Gradone, they are 
finding the PARCC test to be lacking.  They are having difficulty finding substitutes to teach at the school.  
Anyone who has a teaching certificate, and is interested, is encouraged to apply for placement on the 
substitute list.  Selectman Wisotzky added that a teaching certificate is not needed in Massachusetts for 
substitute teaching.  Selectman Burgess continued, stating she attended the April 8 discussion of the 
Ballston Beach-Upper Pamet Valley area.   It was well attended by many scientists from different groups.   
Chair Coburn attended the Cape and Islands Selectmen and Councilor’s Association meeting.  They 
received a presentation by Sally Dean about outer Cape and community health centers throughout the 
Cape.   
Selectman Wisotzky wanted to thank Ms. Palmer and Ms. Kraft for putting on a great Town Meeting.  He 
believes that they are ready to do another Selectmen Office Hours schedule.  They would like to expand 
their range this year to be at more locations. 
Selectman Worthington had no report. 
 
9.  Next Meeting Agenda:  Wednesday, May 6th, 2015 



 

5 | P a g e  
 

Chair Coburn went over the agenda for their next meeting. 
 
10.  Town Administrator’s Report 
Ms. Palmer went over her report; 

A. The issues over the Land Management Agreement and parking at Pamet Harbor continue to be 
front and center.  The Banner printed a letter to the editor regarding this, and the Town has, to 
date, received 32 written complaint forms about the parking at the Harbor from various citizens.  
Ms. Palmer also received an email from a concerned citizen who was worried he would not be 
able to enjoy lunch or view a sunset.  She contacted Jack Sheppard, the Director of Fishing and 
Boat access at the State.  Mr. Sheppard assured Ms. Palmer that the Town’s Land Management 
Agreement is consistent with every other harbor, both on the Cape and in the Commonwealth.  
The kind of restrictions which were agreed to are also consistent with every other harbor.  She 
wishes to remind people that we signed the Land Management Agreement because we got 
money from the State to rebuild the boat ramp, the revetment, and to do work on the parking 
lot.  That saved the taxpayers a considerable amount of money from local tax dollars to keep the 
ramp operational.  A survey will be kept to review the parking situation, but at the end of the 
day if the Town wants to continue its relationship with the State, these are the rules which have 
to be followed.  Chair Coburn suggested Ms. Palmer write an article for the upcoming Town 
Newsletter.   

B. Ms. Palmer received an email from the Chair of the SMART/PAYT Committee indicating that 
their deadline was originally May 1, 2015, and they believe they need an extension of six 
months.   

C. Barnstable County is much closer to being ready to do our email conversion to Microsoft 
Outlook.  Ms. Palmer has a formal pricing plan, and she is waiting for the contract amendment 
to move forward with this.  Their servers are what we are waiting for.   

D. Ms. Palmer requested an opinion from Town Counsel about potential tools we might have, to 
deal with some of the severely blighted properties in Town.  She received a letter from Town 
Counsel, and she will be meeting with the Building Commissioner and the Health Agent to 
discuss the contents of the letter, and to talk about where to go from here.  She has also asked 
the Fire Chief to take a look at some of this as well, because she believes there are some fire 
hazard issues.   

E. She received a text from the DPW Director that the Health Board chose to approve only the 
request to limit access to the Transfer Station by compactors/commercial trash haulers for sixty 
days.  They will hold another public hearing at the end of the sixty days.   

 
Selectman Wisotzky made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:15PM. 
Selectman Burgess seconded this motion. 
So voted unanimously, 5-0. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Noelle Scoullar  
 
 



 

6 | P a g e  
 

 
 
 
 
_________________________________  _______________________________ 
Jay Coburn, Chairman     Paul Wisotzky, Vice-Chairman 
 
 
 
_________________________________  _______________________________ 
Janet W. Worthington, Clerk    Robert Weinstein 
 
 
 

_________________________________ 
Maureen Burgess 

Board of Selectmen 
Town of Truro 

 
Documents Used 
Application for new Peddlers License-Rough House Food Truck 
Application to approve a new Seasonal Wine & Malt Pouring License-Payomet Performing Arts Center 
Application to convert to a condominium form of ownership-East Harbour Motel and Cottages 
Policy Memorandum #1, #20, and #33-Action to Rescind 
Annual Town Meeting Warrant Articles 
Memorandum of Agreement between Barnstable County and the Town of Truro 
Application to use Town Owned Property-Application for Organized Road Race-Ragnar Relay 
Applications for renewal of Shellfish Aquaculture licensed in the Aquaculture Development Area 
Application for Transient Vendor-Days’ Market 
Proclamation for Paul Morris 
Board of Selectmen Minutes-March 24, 2015 



 

Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting 

May 06, 2015   Page 1 of 7 
 

                                                                                                 Agenda Item: 6K 
 

Truro Board of Selectmen 

Meeting Minutes – May 6, 2015 

Truro Town Hall, 5:00pm  

 

Members Present: Jay Coburn-Chair, Paul Wisotzky-Vice Chair, Jan Worthington-Clerk, Robert 

Weinstein, Maureen Burgess 

Others Present: Town Administrator Rae Ann Palmer , Town Accountant Trudi Brazil, Chief Kyle 

Takakjian, Officer Steve Raneo 

 

Chairman Jay Coburn called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.  

 

Public Comment 

Elena Rice and her husband own Reed Deel Fishing in Truro. She explained that she was before them 

due to a recent request for a discussion with the Pamet Harbor Commission regarding parking at the 

Pamet Harbor with the Board of Selectmen. She referred to material she submitted to be placed on an 

agenda for discussion. She contested that the Board of Selectmen should discuss this openly in order to 

clarify the parking situation for the public. She cited concern for the charter businesses as she felt the 

new regulations would impact these local operations. She pointed to exceptions being made for certain 

user groups. Selectmen Chair Coburn requested this item be placed on the May 26
th

 Agenda for 

discussion.  

 

Eric Morea, of the Pamet Harbor Commission, spoke of the Land Management Agreement signed in 

1987 and in 2013, noting parking rules were now changed. Jack Sheppard explained last summer that 

the use of the parking lot is at the discretion of the town. He added that citizen complaints have been 

sent. Chair Coburn suggested that his comments be saved for the May 26
th

 meeting. Mr. Morea stated 

lastly that the PHC had requested a meeting with the Board of Selectmen; a question of their being a 

quorum arose and whether it was supported by a Board of Selectmen member. Chair Coburn reiterated 

that this item will be on the agenda for the 26
th

.   

 

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS  
Review & Approve & Interview - Beverley Rose – Police Matron for the Truro Police Department  

Chief Takakjian introduced Beverley “Jennifer” Rose as a Police Matron. He explained the need to fill 

the position with 3 day training scheduled in May. Selectmen Wisotzky moved to appoint Beverley 

A. Rose as a Police Matron. Selectmen Weinstein seconded the motion. So voted  unanimously 5-

0.  

 

TABLED ITEMS NONE 

    

BOARD OF SELECTMEN ACTION 

K9 Presentation 
Chief Takakjian and Office Steve Raneo of the Truro Police Department announced that they were 

before the Board of Selectmen to offer a K9 unit at the department. Chief Takakjian explained when 

drug detection is needed or if there is a missing person K9’s come from the Barnstable County 

Sherriff’s department, Dennis or Yarmouth Police departments. The wait time to Truro is an hour at 

least for the K9 and their handler. He noted that Officer Raneo did a great deal of research on having a 



 

Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting 

May 06, 2015   Page 2 of 7 
 

K9. There were a couple factors that would make this work for Truro: community support, and 

financial support. They established a non-profit K9 Association. Chief Takakjian emphasized the 

growing Heroine issue on the Cape as well as in Truro. He added that K9’s are the best at detecting 

such drugs. Chief Takakjian then explained the department’s recent history on searching for people. 

He cited recent statistics for both drug and missing persons. He spoke to a handler’s commitment to a 

K9. Over $44K has been raised to support this program. Officer Raneo explained the research and the 

need for the program on the department. He explained the time line for her training to date with the 

assistance of a former military dog trainer in Wellfleet and the 10 week K9 academy. The dog is also 

required to train 16 hours a month. He then explained the demonstration and left to bring Ella to 

demonstrate her abilities thus far.  

 

Selectmen Worthington question Officer Raneo needing to go to another town while he is on shift in 

Truro. Chief Takakjian replied that Officer Raneo would go to the adjoining towns under the Mutual 

Aid Agreement. Chair Coburn received confirmation that one of the existing vehicles will be made 

into a K9 vehicle. Chief Takakjian explained through donated funds they will be refurbishing an older 

police department vehicle.  

 

Selectmen Weinstein stated skepticism for the necessity of a K9 unit and cited incidents from the 2014 

Annual Town Report. He stated concern to the potential future cost to the community. He asked that 

neighboring towns support this program financially including Provincetown, Wellfleet, and Eastham. 

He questioned the tactics used to fill a need for equipment but until there was a shared role by other 

towns he would not be supporting this program. There was a brief demonstration by Ella for the 

hidden synthetic drugs.  

 

Chief Takakjian responded to Selectmen Weinstein’s comment in the different incidents that they run 

across that can also be attributed to drugs. Officer Raneo explained to Selectmen Wisotzky where the 

dog is until the program commences. Chief Takakjian explained the K9 unit that fits in the back of the 

police vehicle. Selectmen Worthington asked if the dog will go on every call. Officer Raneo stated that 

she would. Chief Takakjian expanded on the duties of Officer Raneo’s shift as not changing. Officer 

Raneo explained transporting a prisoner would be done by another police officer. Chief Takakjian 

explained that the situation is not different from having a single office shift with an arrest.  

 

Chief Takakjian answered Selectmen Weinstein question with regards to the longer term expense of 

the K9 vehicle. The cost for the insurance and gasoline would be applied to the town. He added that 

the K9 Association would pay for the maintenance of the vehicle. Selectmen Worthington commented 

that she would like to see outreach to drug users as similarly done through the Gloucester Police 

department.  

 

Chief Takakjian explained that the dog will also be used for search and rescue purposes. Selectmen 

Wisotzky stated that he supported the program but added that he wanted to make sure that it remains 

self sustaining. It was explained that Ella’s services could be used by any municipality that is in the 

Municipal Aid Agreement; which is all the towns on Cape Cod and the Islands. Chief Takakjian noted 

that over time costs will incur. He cited fund raising efforts that are currently underway to combat this 

potential cost with reference made to the budget slide which indicated the $8K in overtime for 

training.  

 

Selectmen Burgess asked about the Academy Training and whether he would then be replaced by 

another officer for that same shift. Chief Takakjian responded that it would depend on the shift. 



 

Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting 

May 06, 2015   Page 3 of 7 
 

Selectmen Weinstein stated concern over the funding in the longer term and asked if there were grants 

available. He asked that the neighboring towns sign on to a portion of the costs as they would benefit 

as well. There was a brief explanation with regards to missing persons. Chief Takakjian spoke of 

grants that they could facilitate. Selectmen Chair Coburn commended Officer Raneo on his efforts. He 

cautioned against the program being funded through private citizens and not through the government. 

He also cited concern that the dog would be used in many other towns that have greater resources. 

Chief Takakjian responded that they will be evaluating this program over time for purposes of the 

other towns facilitating the program and the impact to the budget. He added that the department will 

have to make careful decisions as to when the dog can be used. He explained to Selectmen 

Worthington that the overtime will be revaluated each year. Selectmen Chair Coburn stated that $5-

10K would be a reasonable contribution from each town. Selectmen Wisotzky moved to endorse the 

implementation of K9 program and to request financial support from the participating towns: 

Eastham, Wellfleet and Provincetown. Chair Coburn amended the motion to include supporting 

further development of this program using private funds. Selectmen Burgess seconded the 

motion. So voted unanimously 5-0. 

 

Selection of Town Counsel 

Selectmen Chair Coburn stated that interviews were completed from several law firms that submitted 

Request for Quotations for Town Counsel. Proposals have been reviewed and interviews conducted. 

Selectmen Worthington proposed a postponement of the vote as present Counsel is involved in 

complicated cases. She stated concern over Kopelman and Paige representing Provincetown as well as 

Truro and whether this would be an issue with respect to regional agreements. She stated concern over 

an issue with Provincetown’s Police Chief and their representation by that law firm. She also noted 

that the firms main Attorney was not present at the Provincetown Annual Town Meeting. She stated 

that they do have a depth of knowledge that may be positive in some ways for Truro but she was not 

comfortable to make a decision tonight. Selectmen Burgess spoke of the complexities of the decision 

and was grateful for the time it has taken to make a decision. She spoke of her view point regarding 

each law firm. She agreed with Selectmen Worthington’s concern over Kopelman and Paige 

representing three Lower Cape towns and the concern of current litigation issues.  

 

Selectmen Wisotzky noted the difficulty in making this decision. He spoke of future goals with 

regionalization and efficiencies. He felt that Kopelman and Paige have the breadth of knowledge that 

would serve Truro well but had concern regarding conflict and loyalty. He added concern that Truro 

may get lost compared to the larger town of Provincetown, adding that these items could be addressed 

in a contract with exact points made of what Truro wants and requires. He also questioned if the 

current Counsel should be retained to continue cases that he is working on. Selectmen Worthington 

responded to Selectmen Wisotzky that stating their requirements was a red flag to her.  

 

Selectmen Weinstein stated that current Counsel has had 40 years without examination. He added, 

with the complexities of future issues now is the time to iniciate a change. He appreciated his 

colleague’s concern that Kopelman and Paige was a large firm but he was satisfied with the answers 

they gave. He cited that they represent many towns in Barnstable County and there has never been an 

issue with respect to loyalty. He added that there has been time given to consider the applicants before 

them and would not support the decision being delayed further. He stated that his vote would be for 

Kopelman and Paige. Selectmen Chair Coburn reflected on the long standing relationship with 

Attorney Veara but looking into the future felt that the town was going to require a wider breadth of 

knowledge from Counsel. He spoke of his conversations with neighboring towns regarding their 

relationship with Kopelman and Paige.  



 

Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting 

May 06, 2015   Page 4 of 7 
 

 

Selectmen Chair Coburn stated that he would only like to make a 2 year commitment with a 30 day 

exit strategy and he added that Attorney Dolan should assist with completing the Union negotiations 

and have Attorney Veara continue with the case Conners vs. ZBA. Selectmen Weinstein agreed and 

made a motion to accept Kopelman and Paige with a 2 year contract and 30 day exit within the 

agreement with Kopelman and Paige. Selectmen Wisotzky amended the motion to include 

advisement from the Town Administrator regarding current litigation that would remain with 

current Counsel. Selectmen Weinstein stated that this should be clearly expressed to both law firms. 

Selectmen Burgess cited comfort with continuing with current Counsel on items they are involved in. 

Selectmen Worthington asked that perhaps a policy on review of Counsel be incorporated and spoke to 

the relationship with Attorney Veara and his father over the years. Selectmen Chair Coburn for 

clarity spoke of the motion including a transition of legal services to Kopelman and Paige, and to 

work on an agreement which includes a proposal for a transition with identified cases through 

the Town Administrator, including a 2 year term with 30 day exit strategy (within the 

parameters of the agreement). Selectmen Weinstein so moved the motion. Selectmen Wisotzky 

seconded the motion. So voted 4-1. Selectmen Worthington opposed. Selectmen Weinstein suggest 

a review be done annually of the law firm. Selectmen Chair Coburn agreed adding it should be made a 

goal for FY16.  

 

Update on FY15 Board of Selectmen Goals and Objectives 

Town Administrator Rae Ann Palmer cited the attachments in the packet material. She stated that there 

is training scheduled for Ethics and Open Meeting Law which is in line with their goals as well as 

FMLA training. She added that she will also implement a customer service curriculum training in the 

future. It was decided to not discuss any goals at this time but wait until the work session. Selectmen 

Weinstein thanked his colleagues for the completed goals and objectives and the work that has been 

done on them.  

 

Review and Approve New Remote Participation Policy 

Selectmen Wisotzky mentioned the recent discussions on the Remote Participation Policy; in which 

their current policy is not in compliance with the State’s Attorney General Open Meeting Law 

requirements. The former policy stated that a member could only do video conferencing with a 

minimum of audio conferencing. A Town cannot be more restrictive. The updated version contains 

language from the Attorney General’s Open Meeting Law section on remote participation. He added 

that this has to be applicable to all Boards and Committees and not selective. The language of a Board 

or Committee opting out of this policy can be added. He listed the reasons that this would be 

applicable to a member. Selectmen Burgess spoke to the issue of cost as noted by Attorney Dolan. 

Selectmen Wisotzky gave an example of the cost being on the responsibility of the member unless 

related to accessibility. Ms. Palmer suggested if the revised policy were adopted the Town would look 

into a conference telephone. There was a brief discussion as to how many Committees facilitate the 

remote participation. Selectmen Worthington reiterated the importance of attendance. Selectmen Chair 

Coburn expressed discomfort with allowing regulatory Boards to participate remotely. Selectmen 

Wisotzky agreed adding that there has to be a quorum in the room in order to have a member 

participate remotely per the AG’s OML. Selectmen Weinstein noted, under Exceptions, it is only 

allowed twice a year. He further noted under Permissible Reasons for Remote Participation that the 

reasons may be of an unknown duration. Selectmen Wisotzky commented that the audio has to be 

audible to everyone in the room. He added that it needs to be specifically noted in the minutes as well, 

which should be instructed to the committee Chairs. Selectmen Chair Coburn spoke of rescinding the 

policy. The Town Administrator Rae Ann Palmer contributed that there would need to be more 



 

Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting 

May 06, 2015   Page 5 of 7 
 

preparation done in order to adopt this revised policy. Selectmen Worthington made a motion to 

rescind Board of Selectmen Policy #50 Remote Participation and advise all Committee Chairs. 

Selectmen Weinstein seconded the motion. So voted unanimously 5-0. 

 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review and Approve Extension of Appointments to SMART/PAYT Committee membership 

and Charge 

B. Review and Approve Reappointment of Paul Kiernan-Truro Building Committee-3 year term  

C. Review and Approve the following licenses: Hawker Peddler’s License-David Lewis-Lewis 

Brother’s Ice Cream Truck; Transient Vendor License-North of Highland Campground and 

Hillside Farm Stand  

D. Review and Approve Minutes of April 7, 2015 Regular, March 25, 2015 Executive Session 

 

Chairman Coburn asked to hold letter B and asked for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. 

Selectmen Weinstein so moved. Selectmen Wisotzky seconded the motion. So voted unanimously 

5-0.  

 

Chairman Coburn asked to postpone the appointment of the Building Committee members until such 

time as there is a building project; no action on B was taken.  

 

Selectmen Reports and Liaison Reports 

Selectmen Worthington spoke of a new card shop in the former Whitman House Quilt shop in Truro 

he’ll be open for the summer.  

 

Selectmen Vice-Chair Wisotzky thanked everyone for their work on the Annual Town Meeting and 

for the whole process to get things ready.  

 

Selectmen Burgess also thanked everyone for their work on the Annual Town Meeting. She 

congratulated Diane Rose for her appointment of Senior of the Year by the Council on Aging. The 

Cape Cod National Seashore finalized their fee structure for their beaches. She spoke of the rumble 

strips on Route 6 in Wellfleet. She spoke of coming up on her first year as Selectmen and thanked her 

colleagues and the Chairman.  

 

Selectmen Weinstein stated that he attended the recent metropolitan planning organization meeting; he 

is the only candidate for Region D for Eastham, Wellfleet, Truro and Provincetown. The next meeting 

is Monday May 18
th

 which includes the election. He spoke of the membership which includes people 

from the 14 communities in the County. He spoke of upcoming topics that the committee is discussing 

including the bicycle master plan, and culvert construction review discussions, meeting once a month 

in which he will give updates to this Board. 

 

Selectmen Chairman Coburn discussed how the Annual Town Meeting went and reminded people 

about the upcoming Annual Town Election. He stated that there was an award given to Representative 

Sarah Peake on behalf of Massachusetts Association of Community Development Corporations for her 

work supporting local businesses. He also thanked his colleagues for their efforts and has decided to no 

longer serve as Chair and would like to nominate as Chair, Paul Wisotzky and Jan Worthington as 

Vice-Chair at the meeting on May 26
th

.  

 



 

Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting 

May 06, 2015   Page 6 of 7 
 

Next Meeting Agenda:  

WORK SESSION to plan for FY16 – week of May 18
th 

Town Administrator Rae Ann Palmer suggested the best date be May 19
th

 for a work session of the 

Board of Selectmen at the Public Safety Facility. The work session will be for discussing FY16 Goals 

and Objectives. Chairman Coburn suggested that there be a discussion on the process of the Goals and 

Objectives with Town staff. He also added a discussion on Board Policies and Procedures and 

Communicating with staff and as liaisons to Committees.  

 

TUESDAY, May 26th, 2015  

Selectmen Wisotzky requested that Jack Sheppard, Director at the Office of Fishing and Boating 

Access, attend the meeting on May 26
th

.  

 

Town Administrator’s Report 

Town Administrator Rae Ann Palmer stated that she is in receipt of 39 complaints regarding the 

parking at Pamet Harbor. A response to the complainants is being worked on. Ms. Palmer read from 

her statement regarding this topic which was posted in the May Truro ENewsletter. Ms. Palmer 

explained that the request put forth by the Pamet Harbor Commission came in and since it had been 

determined at the last meeting of the Board of Selectmen that the Board would not consider 

postponing the implementation of the new parking regulations, this item requesting a delay in 

implementing the regulations would not be put on the Agenda again.  She explained the issue relating 

to the question of whether there was a quorum of members at the April Pamet Harbor Commission 

meeting.   

 

A letter has been prepared to the Army Corp of Engineers requesting their assistance in the study of 

restoring the tidal flow to Little Pamet. She met today with the Regional Transit Authority, to which 

she is a member through her position as Town Administrator. She spoke at length with their 

Administrator about possibilities for a shuttle service.  

 

Selectmen Weinstein thanked Ms. Palmer for her report. He requested that her response letter to the 

Pamet Harbor Parking Lot complainants also go to the Mooring holders. Selectmen Weinstein added 

that he is the liaison to the Pamet Harbor Commission and did question the quorum of their recent 

meeting.  

 

At 7:37pm Selectmen Chair Coburn asked for a motion to adjourn. Selectmen Wisotzky so 

moved. Selectmen Burgess seconded the motion. So voted unanimously 5-0. 

 

Respectfully submitted, Nicole Tudor, Board of Selectmen Secretary 

 

_______________________                                                                                                       

Jay Coburn, Chairman                                                                        Paul Wisotzky, Vice-Chairman 

          

 

                                                                                                   _________________________ 

Janet W. Worthington, Clerk                  Robert Weinstein      

                                                                                                        

                                                                   Maureen Burgess 

                                                                 Board of Selectmen 



 

Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting 

May 06, 2015   Page 7 of 7 
 

                                                                    Town of Truro 

 

 

Documents used:  
K9 Power Point Presentation 

Beverley Rose Appointment for Police Matron 

Selection of Town Counsel Agenda Request  

FY Goals and Objectives updated May 6
th
 and March 17

th
, 2015 

Remote Participation Policy #50 revised May 6
th
  

SMART/PAYT Appointment slips and Charge 

Paul Kiernan’s Application to serve 

Business Application packets for North of Highland Camping Area, Hillside Farmstand and Lewis Brother’s Ice 

cream 

Board of Selectmen April 7, 2015 Minutes  

 

 

 

 

 



 

Agenda Item: 6L 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
Board of Selectmen Agenda Item 

 

DEPARTMENT: Accounting 

 
REQUESTOR: Trudi Brazil, Town Accountant 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: May 26, 2015 

ITEM: Engagement Letters with Audit firm for FY 2014 and 2015 audits 

EXPLANATION: New engagement letters required by CLA after acquiring Sullivan-Rogers 

Co. 

 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): FY 2015 and 2016 appropriations 

 

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: FY 2014 audited financial statements release will be held 

 

 
SUGGESTED ACTION: Motion to approve the audit engagement letters presented by 

CliftonLarsonAllen, LLP for 2014 and 2015 and authorize the Chair to sign. 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Engagement Letter for FY 2014 Audit 
2. Engagement Letter for FY 2015 Audit 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

1 



 

Agenda Item:  6L1 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 

Agenda Item:  6L2 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 


	Highlighted 15.05.26 BoS Agenda
	5A BOS Officers Agenda Item
	5B Liaison Assignment Agenda Item
	5B1 Liaison List-Board of Selectmen
	5C DPW Agenda Request Form Ballston Parking
	5C1 Ballston Schematic
	5D Agenda Request-Pamet Harbor Parking
	5D1 Packet for Agenda Item Request-Pamet Harbor
	5D2 Attachments Index-Pamet Harbor
	5D3 Document A - LMA-Pamet Harbor
	5D4 Document B - 8.12.14 BOS Minutes-Pamet Harbor
	5D5 Document C - Letter from Tony Jackett
	5D6 Letter from Bob Lawton
	5E ADA Grant Holders Yearly report
	5F Shellfish Department Request
	5F1 Division of Marine Fisheries
	5G Interim Fire Chief Search
	5H Goals and Objectives agenda request
	5H Goals and Objectives agenda request
	6A-6A1 Closing of Staging Permits-Greg Morris-Bayberry Gardens
	6B Agenda Request-Rec & Beach
	6B Entertainment License-Truro Rec and Beach
	6C Agenda Request Sustainable Cape
	6C1 Use of Town Owned Property Sustainable Cape
	6C2 Entertainment Application Sustainable Cape
	6C3 Sustainable Cape Req. for Waiver
	6D Change of Hours-Sunday alchohol sales-Salty Market
	6D1-6D7 Change of Hours-Alcohol Sales for Sunday-Salty Market
	6E Agenda Request-Highland House Museum
	6E1-E5 Highland House Museum Charity Wine
	6E6-E8 Truro Historical Society Applications
	6F Agenda Request-Ocean to Bay Run-Walk
	6F1-6F2 Ocean to Bay Run-Walk Application
	6G Agenda Request to review and approve BoS 6.23.15 meeting
	6H Agenda Request-Charter Review Appointments
	6H1  Applications to Serve
	6H2 Charter Review Committee 5.26
	6I Agenda Request Perry's Furniture
	6I1 Perry's Furniture Transient Vendor
	6J Agenda Request Amendment of ABCC Form 43
	6J 1 Payomet Form 43
	6J2 NonProfit Corp Payomet Inc Corporations Division
	6K 15-04-22-BOS-MIN
	6K DRAFT05-06-2015 MIN
	6L-Agenda Request Engagement Letters re CLA 2014 and 2015
	6L1-Engagement Letter For FY 2015 Audit
	6L2-Engagement Letter for FY2015 Audit



